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In the United States Circuit Court, for the District

of Oregon,

COE D. BARNARD,
Plaintiff in Error,

vs.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Defendant in Error.

Order Extending Time to File Record (Original).

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

Whereas, the above-named defendant, Coe D.

Barnard, has filed a petition for a writ of error in

the above-entitled cause from the United States Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to the

above-entitled court; and,

Whereas, said writ has been allowed and the as-

signment of errors filed and citation issued and

served, and a writ of error issued in said cause ; and,

Whereas, the proposed bill of exceptions in said

cause has been duly filed and served, but owing to

the absence of the judge who tried the case from the

district, the same has not been settled ; and,

Whereas, it is manifestly impossible to perfect

and prepare the transcript within the time allowed

for the return of said writ,

—



2 Coe D. Barnard vs.

Xow, therefore, the time for returning said writ

and docketing said cause in the said Circuit Court

of Appeals and preparing and transmitting the rec-

ord in said cause to the above-named Circuit Court

of Appeals, is hereby extended until the 15th day of

May, 1907.

Dated at Portland, Oregon, this 15th day of Feb-

ruary, 1907.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
District Judge Sitting as Circuit Judge.

[Endorsed] : United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit. Coe D. Barnard vs.

United States of America. Order Extending Time

to Docket Cause.

No. 1 199. United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit. Order Extending Time

to Dockel Cause. Filed Feb. 25, 1907. F. D.

Monckton, Clerk. Re-filed Sep. (i, 1907. F. D.

Monckton, < llerk.

/>/ Hk Circuit Court of tin United stales for the

District of Oregon,

No. 2943- Mav 3. L907.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

\ B.

< OB D. BARNARD.



The United States of America.

Order Extending Time to File Record (Original).

Now, at this day, comes the above-named plaintiff

by Mr. William C. Bristol, United States Attorney,

and the defendant herein by Mr. A. S. Bennett, of

counsel, and, thereupon, upon agreement of the par-

ties hereto, it is hereby ordered that the time hereto-

fore allowed said defendant in which to file his tran-

script of record in this cause, in the United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, be,

and it is hereby, extended to the 1st day of Septem-

ber, 1907.

WILLIAM H. HUNT,
Judge.

[Endorsed] : No. 1499. United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Order Ex-

tending Time to File Record. Filed May 14, 1907.

F. D. Monckton, Clerk. Re-filed Sep. 6, 1907. F.

D. Monckton, Clerk.

Citation on Writ of Error (Original).

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

To the United States of America, Greeting

:

You are hereby cited and admonished to be and

appear before the United States Circuit Court of
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Appeals for the Ninth Circuit at San Francisco,

California, within thirty days from the date hereof

pursuant to a writ of error filed in the clerk's office

of the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon, wherein Coe D. Barnard is plain-

tiff in error, and you are defendant in error, to show

cause, if any there be, why the judgment in said wrrit

of error mentioned should not be corrected, and

speedy justice should not be done to the parties in

that behalf.

Given under my hand at Portland in said district

this 15th day of February, 1907.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
District Judge Sitting as Circuit Judge.

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

Due and legal service of the attached and forego-

ing citation is hereby accepted and admitted at Port-

land in said district, this L5th day of February, 1907.

WM. C. BRISTOL,

United Stales District Attorney for the United

States.

[Endorsed]: No. 2941. CTnited states Circuit

Court for the District of Oregon. United States of

America *s. Coe D, Barnard, citation on Writ of

Brror. r. S, Circuit. Filed Feb. L5, 1907. J. A.

Sladen, ( llerk. Disl rid of ( Oregon.



The United States of America,

In the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for

the Ninth Circuit.

COE D. BARNARD,
Plaintiff in Error,

vs.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Defendant in Error.

Writ of Error (Original).

The United States of America,—ss.

The President of the United States of America, to

the Judges of the Circuit Court of the United

States for the District of Oregon, Greeting:

Because in the records and proceedings, as also in

the rendition of the judgment of a plea which is in

the Circuit Court before the Honorable William H.

Hunt, one of you, between the United States of

America, plaintiff and defendant in error, and Coe

D. Barnard, defendant and plaintiff in error, a mani-

fest error hath happened to the great damage of the

said plaintiff in error, as by complaint doth appear

;

and we, being willing that error, if any hath been,

should be duly corrected, and full and speedy jus-

tice done to the parties aforesaid, and in this behalf,

do command you, if judgment be therein given, that

then, under your seal, distinctly and openly, you send
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the record and proceedings aforesaid, with all things

concerning the same, to the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit together

with this writ, so that you have the same at San

Francisco, California, within thirty days from the

date hereof, in the said Circuit Court of Appeals to

be then and there held ; that the record and proceed-

ings aforesaid being then and there inspected, the

said Circuit Court of Appeals may cause further to

be done therein to correct that error, what of right

and according to the laws and customs of the United

States of America should be done.

Witness the Honorable MELVILLE W. FUL-
LEB, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the

United States, this February 15, 1907.

[Seal] J. A. SLADEN,
Clerk of the Circuit Court of the United States for

the District of Oregon.

District of Oregon,—ss.

I hereby certify that the foregoing writ of error

was served upon the Circuil Court of the United

States for the District of Oregon, by Lodging a duly

certified copy thereof with me as clerk of said court

this L5th day of February, 1907.

J. A. BLADEN,
Clerk r. S. Circuil Court, District of Oregon,
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[Endorsed] : In the U. S. Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit. Coe D. Barnard, Plain-

tiff in Error, vs. The United States of America, De-

fendant in Error. Writ of Error. Filed February

15, 1907. J. A. Sladen, Clerk United States Circuit

Court, District of Oregon.

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

October Term, 1904.

Caption.

Be it remembered, that on the 8th day of April,

1905, there was duly filed in the Circuit Court of the

United States for the District of Oregon, an indict-

ment, in words and figures as follows, to wit:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

Of the October Term in the Year of Our Lord Nine-

teen Hundred and Four.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.
Violation of Section 5392 of the Revised Statutes of

the United States and Amendment of March 2,

1901.
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Indictment.

District of Oregon,—ss.

The Grand Jurors for the United States of Amer-

ica, inquiring for the District of Oregon, upon their

oath present that on the twenty-third day of June,

in the year of our Lord nineteen hundred and four,

Coe D. Barnard, late of the county of Wheeler, in

the State and District of Oregon, at and within the

said county of Wheeler, in the district aforesaid,

came in person before James S. Stewart, who was

then and there the duly appointed, qualified and

acting United States Commissioner for the District

of Oregon, and who was then and there an officer,

who was authorized by the laws of the United States

to administer an oath and to take the testimony of

witnesses in the matter of the application of a claim-

ant to make final proof upon a homestead entry of

public lands of the Tinted States lying within The

Dalles land district of the United States in the said

I )\<\ rid of ( Oregon, and that the said James S. Stew-

art, as Buch United States Commissioner Tor the Dis-

tricl of Ore-nii, was then and there engaged in tak-

ing and hearing testimony in the matter of the ap-

plication of Charles A. Watson, late of said District

of Oregon, t<> make final proof in support of his

hon id entry for the south half of the northeast
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quarter, the southeast quarter of the northwest quar-

ter and northeast quarter of the southwest quarter

of section 11, township 6 south, range 19 east, Wil-

lamette meridian, said lands so described being then

and there public lands of the United States, upon

which said Charles A. Watson had theretofore made

a homestead filing at said land office of the United

States at The Dalles, in said District of Oregon, un-

der Section 2290, Revised Statutes of the United

States, and said lands being then and there within

said land district of the United States, and said Dis-

trict of Oregon, and that the said Coe D. Barnard

then and there, to wit, on the day aforesaid, in the

county and district aforesaid, subscribed his name

to certain testimony, which had then and there been

given by him before said James S. Stewart, as such

United States Commissioner for the District of Ore-

gon, in the matter aforesaid, and that said testimony,

so then and there subscribed by him, was read to him

before being so subscribed, and was then and there

sworn to by him as true before said James S. Stew-

art, as such United States Commissioner for said

District of Oregon, and that it then and there be-

came, and was, material that the said James S. Stew-

art, as such United States Commissioner for the Dis-

trict of Oregon, and the register and receiver of said

United States land office at The Dalles, in said Dis-

trict of Oregon, should know and be informed from
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and by the said testimony whether the said Charles

A. Watson had settled and resided upon and im-

proved or cultivated the said lands so described, as

required by the homestead laws of the United States,

and if so, when such settlement and residence be-

gan, and how long it continued, and what was its

character, and whether it commenced in the year

1898, and continued for five years thereafter, and

especially whether the said Charles A. Watson had

resided continuously on said land for a period of

five years since first establishing' residence thereon,

and for what period or periods said Charles A. Wat-

son had been absent from said land since making

settlement thereon, and for what purpose he was so

absent, and whether said Charles A. Watson had

cultivated said laud, and how much thereof he had

BO cultivated, and for how many seasons he raised

crops thereon, and what improvements were on said

land, and what was their value: and thereupon the

said Coe I>. Barnard then and there, to wit. at the

time and place first aforesaid, was in due manner

sworn by the said James 8. Stewart, and made oath

before him of and concerning the truth of the mat-

ter- contained in said testimony so subscribed by

him, and the said Coe l>. Barnard, bo being sworn

Bfl aforesaid, then and there, t<> prevent the said

Jamee 8. Stewart, Tinted States Commissioner for

the District of Oregon, and the said Register and
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Receiver of the United States Land Office at The

Dalles, in said District of Oregon, from knowing the

true facts and circumstances pertaining to the settle-

ment and residence of the said Charles A. Watson

upon, and his cultivation and improvement of the

said lands, so described in and by his said testimony,

so subscribed, willfully, corruptly and falsely, and

contrary to his said oath, did depose and swear as

in the said testimony set forth, of and concerning the

material facts aforesaid, and did state and subscribe

material matters which he did not then believe to be

true
; which said testimony, so given and subscribed

by said Coe D. Barnard, was and is in the words and

figures following, to wit:

HOMESTEAD PROOF—TESTIMONY OF WIT-
NESS.

Coe D. Barnard, being called as witness in sup-

port of the Homestead entry of Charles A. Watson
for S. % NE. 14 SE. %, NW. 14 and NE, y4 SW.
14, Sec. 11, Tp. 6 S. R. 19 E., W. M., testifies as fol-

lows:

Ques. 1.—What is your name, age and postoffice

address ?

Ans. Coe D. Barnard, age 31 years, Fossil, Ore.

Ques. 2.—Are you well acquainted with the claim-

ant in this case and the land embraced in his claim ?

Ans. Yes.
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Ques. 3.—Is said tract within the limits of an in-

corporated town or selected site of a city or town, or

used in any way for trade or business ?

Ans. Xo.

Ques. 4.—State specifically the character of this

land—whether it is timber, prairie, grazing, farming,

coal, or mineral land.

Ans. Grazing land, rough and mountainous.

Ques. 5.—When did claimant settle upon the

homestead, and at what date did he establish actual

residence thereon?

Ans. In the spring of 1898, established residence

at the same time.

Ques. 6.—Have claimant and family resided con-

tinuously on the homestead since first establishing

residence thereon? (If settler is unmarried, state

the fact.)

Ans. Yes, except as stated below. He is unmar-

ried. I live about eight miles from settler's place.

In riding for my stock, I frequently ride past his

place and stop at his house.

Quea 7.— For what period or periods has the

Settler been absent Prom the land since making settle-

ment, and for what purpose; and if temporarily ab-

sent, did claimant's family reside upon and cultivate

the land during such abeena

Ans. [le made a trip to the Willamette Valley

in July, 1902, for the benefit of his health and re-

turned in October, 1902,
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Ques. 8.—How much of the homestead has the

settler cultivated, and for how many seasons did he

raise crops thereon ?

Ans. About two acres, he raised a garden on it

every year since 1898. The rest of the land is too

steep, rough and rocky for cultivation. He pastures

about 25 head of his horses on the place.

Ques. 9.—What improvements are on the land,

and what is their value?

Ans. Lumber house 12x16 lumber roof, lumber

floor, one room, ceiled and papered, good spring

water all fenced with three wires ; total value of im-

provements about $250.00. One door and one win-

dow.

Ques.10. Are there any indications of coal, sa-

lines, or minerals of any kind on the homestead?

(If so, describe what they are, and state whether

the land is more valuable for agricultural than for

mineral purposes.)

Ans. No.

Ques. 11.—Has the claimant mortgaged, sold, or

contracted to sell, any portion of said homestead?

Ans. Not to my knowledge.

Ques. 12.—Are you interested in this claim; and

do you think the settler has acted in entire good faith

in perfecting this entry?
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Ans. No. Yes.

[Sign plainly with full Christian name.]

COE D. BARNARD.
I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

read to the witness before being subscribed and was

sworn to before me this 23d day of June, 1904, at my
office at Fossil, in Wheeler County, Oregon.

JAS. S. STEWART,
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

Whereas, in truth and in fact, the said Charles A.

Watson, at the time when said Coe D. Barnard so

subscribed and sworn to the truth of said testimony,

as aforesaid, as he, the said Coe D. Barnard, then

and there well knew, had never settled or resided

upon or improved or cultivated the said land, so de-

scribed, as required by the said homestead laws of

the United States, or in any manner whatever, and

had not settled upon and established actual resi-

dence thereon in the year bs{)S, or at any other time,

and had not resided continuously on said land, so

described, or any part 1 hereof, since first establish-

ing residence thereon, excepl when he made a trip

to the Willamette Valley in .Inly, 1902, for the bene-

fit of his health, or otherwise or at all. and had not

returned to said land and re-established his actual

idence thereon in October, 1902, or at any other

time in said year, or in any other year, and had not

raised a crop on said land every year Prom L898 to
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1904, or during any of said years, and had not cul-

tivated two acres of said land.

And so the grand jurors aforesaid, upon their

oath aforesaid, do say that the said Coe D. Barnard,

in manner and form aforesaid, in and by his said

testimony, and upon his oath aforesaid, in a case in

which a law of the said United States authorized

an oath to be administered, unlawfully did willfully,

and contrary to his said oath, state and subscribe

material matters, which he did not then believe to

be true, and thereby did commit willful and corrupt

perjury against the peace and dignity of the said

United States, and contrary to the form of the stat-

ute of the same in such case made and provided.

Dated at Portland, Oregon, the eight day of April,

1905.

FRANCIS J. HENEY,
United States Attorney, District of Oregon.

W. H. H. WADE,
Foreman of United States Grand Jury.

Witnesses sworn and examined before the U. S.

Grand Jury:

E. A. PUTNAM.
D. M. WALTON.
WILLIAM SHEPHARD.

A True Bill. W. H. H. Wade, Foreman of the

Grand Jury. Filed April 8, 1905. J. A. Sladen,

Clerk U. S. Circuit Court, District of Oregon.



16 Coe D. Barnard vs.

And afterwards, to wit, on Saturday, the 8th day of

April, 1905, the same being the 161st judicial

day of the regular October, 1904, term of said

court—Present, the Honorable CHARLES B.

BELLINGER, United States District Judge

presiding—the following proceedings were had

in said cause, to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—April 8, 1905.

IXITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.

Order that Indictment be Filed and Fixing Bail of

Defendant.

Indictment: Section 5392, h\ S., U. S.

Now. at this day, conies the grand jury impaneled

herein, and through its foreman, presents to the Court

an indictment charging the above-named defendant,

I D. Barnard, with violation of section 5392, of

the Revised statutes of the United states, endorsed

true bill/
1 which indictment is received by the

Court and ordered to be filed. And. on motion of

Said plaintiff, it US ordered that the hail of said de-
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fendant be, and it is hereby, fixed at $4,000.00, and

that the Clerk of this Court approve said bond.

And afterwards, to wit, on Wednesday, the 12th day

of April, 1905, the same being the 3d Judicial

day of the regular April, 1905, term of the said

Court—Present, the Honorable CHARLES B.

BELLINGER, United States District Judge,

presiding—the following proceedings were had

in said cause, to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—April 12, 1905.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.

Arraignment, etc.

Indictment: Section 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, comes the plaintiff herein by Mr.

Erancis J. Heney, United States Attorney, and the

above-named defendant, Coe D. Barnard, in his own

proper person and by Mr. A. S. Bennett, of counsel,

and thereupon, said defendant is duly arraigned up-

on the indictment herein, and waives the reading of

said indictment. And said defendant files herein, in

open court, his plea in abatement of said indictment,

whereupon, said plaintiff objects to said plea in abate-
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raent, on the ground, first, that it comes too late, and

second, that it contains matters which contradict the

record or which are, if true, only provable by the

testimony of the grand jury, or of the United States

Attorney, who must be permitted to disclose that

which the terms of their oaths or the general rules

of law, requires them to keep secret, in order to con-

tradict the same, and the effect of which is to im-

peach their verdict, and that such matters cannot be

set up in a plea in abatement.

And afterwards, to wit. on the 12th day of April,

1905, there was duly filed in said court a plea in

abatement, in words and figures, as follows, to

wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941.

( MTKD STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, '

VS.

COE I>. BARNARD.
Defendant.

Plea in Abatement.

\«.\v .Mm,- the defendant Coe I >. Barnard in his

own proper person and by Alfred S. Bennett, bis
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attorney, and having heard read the indictment in

the above-entitled cause, and answering for and by

way of plea in abatement thereto, saith

:

That he ought not to be compelled to answer the

said indictment because, as this defendant alleges,

the pretended grand jury returning the same into

court, was not a regularly organized or impaneled

grand jury at the time of bringing in and returning

said indictment, or at any time, and that said grand

jury was not regularly organized or impaneled, but

that on the contrary said grand jury was irregular

and void in this

:

That on the 18th day of October, 1904, said grand

jury was impaneled and organized consisting of

twenty-one persons including among others, W. E.

Eobertson and Carl Phelps, and the said grand

jurors were sworn, and said W. E. Eobertson ap-

pointed foreman; that said Carl Phelps and W. E.

Eobertson were qualified and lawful jurors, to sit as

grand jurors in said court, and had each and all of

the qualifications required by law, and that said,

grand jury retired and commenced their investiga-

tion.

That thereafter and on the 19th day of October,

1904, said Eobertson was excused for the term with-

out cause, that nevertheless said grand jury continued

to perform their duties and to investigate cases before

them until the 25th day of October, 1904, when one
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George Publer, who had never been a member thereof,

was added to said grand jury by an order of this

Honorable Court, and was impaneled and sworn as a

grand juror and took his seat with said grand jurors,

and from that time up to and including the finding of

this indictment acted with said jurors, and took part

as such pretended grand jury in the finding of the

indictment in this case. ,

That thereafter the said pretended grand jury con-

tinued to transact business as such grand jury until

about the 19th day of December, 1904, when one Fred.

G. Buffum, who wasnot one of the grand jurors,origin-

ally impaneled and who had not acted with said grand

jury up to that time, was by order of this court

added to said pretended grand jury and impaneled

and sworn as one of said grand jurors, and that he

continued to act with said grand jurors as one of said

grand jury up to the time that this indictment was

returned into court, and took part in the investigation

of this charge from that time up to the rinding of this

indictmenl and voted upon the rinding thereof.

Thai thereafter and on the 27th day of January,

1905, and before this indictmenl was voted or re-

turned int<» court, the aforesaid ('ail Nielps was ex-

ciisi'd From Such -rand jury by order of this court,

although he had been taking pari in the investigation

of this cha 1 1 1 < I had heard the testimony therein,

and that he never thereafter acted as such grand
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juror all to the substantial prejudice of this defend-

ant, all of which the said defendant is ready to prove

and verify.

Wherefore, he prays judgment whether he shall be

called further to answer the said indictment, and

prays that the same may be quashed, and that he be

dismissed from this court and go hence without day.

And for a still further answer and plea in abate-

ment and for the reason why he ought not to be com-

pelled to answer said indictment, the defendant be-

lieves and alleges:

That George Gustin was duly impaneled and sworn

as a member of said grand jury at the time of its

formation, and continued to sit with said grand jury

up to the time that this indictment was returned, and

participated in the taking of evidence against the de-

fendant in this charge, and voted with the other grand

jurors upon the finding of this indictment, and this

defendant is informed and believes that said grand

juror, George Gustin, was not a qualified juror at the

time he was impaneled on said grand jury, or at the

time of voting upon and returning said indictment,

or ever at any time, for the reason that he was not

at such times, and never had been, a citizen of the

United States or of the District of Oregon, but that

he wTas at said times and dates, and still is, a citizen

of some foreign country, but what exact country is

to this defendant unknown.
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That this defendant was not present at the forma-

tion of said grand jury and had no opportunity to

challenge said jurors, and had no knowledge of the dis-

qualification of said juror Gustin until this day, all

of which he is ready to prove and verify.

^Therefore, he prays judgment whether he shall

be called further to answer the said indictment, and

prays that the same may be quashed, and that he be

dismissed from this court and go hence without day.

And for a still further answer and plea in abate-

ment, defendant saith

:

That he ought not to be compelled to answer the

said indictment because defendant is informed and

believes that Frank Bolter and Joseph Essner, who

were sworn and impaneled as said grand jurors upon

said panel, both of whom continued to act as said

jurors up to the tiuie of the return of this indictment

and who participated in the taking of testimony

therein, and in voting upon said indictment, were

neither of them taxpayers in the county in which thev
i • • •

resided, or in any county in the state of Oregon, nor

- the name of either of them upon the preceding

jment-roll of said county or any county in said

State ."it the time they were impaneled and sworn as

such jurors, or al the time of the return of this in-

dictment into court.

And this defendant further alleges and says: That

by the laws of the state of ( Oregon, one of the qualifi-
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cations for jurors in said state is that said juror's

name be upon the preceding assessment-roll in the

county in which he is called.

Wherefore, he prays whether he shall be called

further to answer the said indictment, and prays that

the same may be quashed, and that he may be dis-

missed from this court and go hence without day.

And for a still other and further answer and plea

in abatement in, of and to said indictment, the de-

fendant saith

:

That he ought not to be compelled to answer the

said indictment, because, as defendant is informed

and believes, one Francis J. Heney, appeared and

acted before said grand jury in the prosecution of

said charge as a pretended United States District At-

torney, and that said Francis J. Heney was not at all

or any of said times a permanent or any resident of

the District of Oregon, but a resident of the State of

California, and that he could not lawfully act or ap-

pear as District Attorney, and never was and could

not be by reason of said nonresidence, lawfully or le-

gally appointed to said office, and never had any legal

authority to act as such District Attorney; that he

came to Oregon from said State of California tempo-

rarily only and for the purpose of prosecuting this

cause and other causes of a similar nature, that he ex-

pects and has always expected to return to said State

of California to reside permanently as soon as these
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prosecutions are completed; that said Francis J.

Heney greatly influenced said grand jury to find this

indictment, and this defendant alleges that if said

Francis J. Heney had not so unlawfully appeared be-

fore said grand jury this indictment would not have

been brought all to defendant's substantial prejudice

all of which defendant is ready to verify.

Wherefore, he prays judgment whether he shall be

called further to answer the said indictment, and

prays that the same may be quashed, and that he be

dismissed from this court and go hence without day.

COE D. BARNARD.
ALFRED S. BENNETT,

Atty. for Deft.

United States of America,

District of Oregon,

County of Multnomah,—ss.

I. ( no I). Barnard, being first duly sworn, depose

and Bay: Thai I have read the above and foregoing

plea in abatement, and that the same is true as I

vrnlv believe.

COE I). BARNARD,

Sworn t<» and subscribed before me this 1 1th day of

April, 1905.

[Scal| C.H.SHOLES,

Notary Public \'<>v Oregon.

Piled in open Courl April 12, 1905. J. A. siaden,

Clerk.
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And afterwards, to wit, on Tuesday, the 25th day of

April, 1905, the same being the 14th judicial day

of the regular April, 1905, term of said Court

—

Present, the Honorable CHARLES B. BEL-

LINGER, United States District Judge, presid-

ing, the following proceedings were had in said

cause, to wit:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—April 25, 1905.

THE UNITED STATES OP AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.

Minutes Relative to Pleas in Abatement, Stipulation

of Counsel Relative to Objections Thereto, etc.

Indictment: Section 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, on this day, this cause coming on for decision

upon the pleas in abatement heretofore filed by the

above-named defendant, Coe D. Barnard, and said

defendant being present in court by his counsel, Mr.

Alfred S. Bennett, it is stipulated and agreed, in open

Court, by and between the United States Attorney

and said counsel for said defendant that the same ob-

jections which were filed in the case of the United

States vs. John H. Mitchell, in case No. 2902, in this
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court, may be deemed and treated as properly filed

heretofore in this case in opposition to the plea in

abatement heretofore filed by said defendant

herein, and that the affidavit of Georgio Gius-

tinianovich, and the certified copy of the decree

of the County Court of the State of Oregon for Clat-

sop County, heretofore filed in said case No. 2902, in

support of the aforesaid objections, be deemed and

treated as offered in support of said objections to the

pleas in abatement in this case, and that the same pro-

ceedings, rulings, objections, and exceptions that were

made and had before this Court in said case No. 2902,

in relation to the pleas in abatement, and the objec-

tions thereto, and to said affidavit and said certified

copy of the decree of said County Court of the State

of Oregon for Clatsop County, be deemed, considered

and treated as having occurred upon the hearing of

the pleas in abatement of said defendant, Coe D. Bar-

nard, in this case, and that the orders, rulings and de-

crees of the Court this day made and entered in said

case No. 2902, in relation to the pleas in abatement,

and other matters and things incident thereto and

Connected therewith in said case No. 2902, he deemed,

considered and treated as having been made in this

case.
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And afterwards, to wit, on the 27th day of April,

1905, there was duly filed in said court, a de-

murrer to indictment, in words and figures as

follows, to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Greyon.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD,
Defendant.

Demurrer to Indictment.

Now comes the defendant Coe D. Barnard in his

own proper person and by Alfred S. Bennett, his

attorney, and having heard the indictment in said

cause read, demurs to the same and says

:

That said indictment and the matter and facts

stated therein, in manner and form as the same are

so stated and set forth in said indictment, are not

sufficient in law, and that the facts stated in said

indictment are not sufficient to constitute a crime,

and that he, the said defendant, is not bound by the

law of the land to answer the same, and that this

he is ready to verify.
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Wherefore, for want of a sufficient indictment in

this behalf, the said defendant prays judgment as

to said indictment, and that the same be quashed

and adjudged insufficient, and that he be dismissed

and discharged from answering the same.

COE D. BARNARD.

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

I, A. S. Bennett, hereby certify that I am an at-

torney of the above-entitled court, and that in my
opinion said demurrer is well founded in law.

A. S. BENNETT.
Filed April 27, 1905. J. A. Sladen, Clerk U. S.

Circuit Court for the District of Oregon.
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And afterwards, to wit, on Monday, the 3d day of

July, 1905, the same being the 62d judicial day

of the regular April, 1905, term of said Court

—

Present, the Honorable JOHN J. DE HAVEN,

United States District Judge for the Northern

District of California, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—July 3, 1905.

THE UNITED STATES OP AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD,

Order Setting Demurrer to Indictment for Hearing.

Now, at this day, it is ordered that the hearing

of this cause upon the demurrer of the defendant

to the indictment herein be, and the same is hereby,

set for Wednesday, July 5, 1905, at 10 o'clock, A. M.
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And afterwards, to wit, on Wednesday, the 5th. day

of July, 1905, the same being the 63d judicial

day of the regular April, 1905, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable JOHN J. DE
HAVEN, United States District Judge for the

Northern District of California, presiding—the

following proceedings were had in said cause, to

wit:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941-July, 5, 1905.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD,
Order Setting Demurrer to Indictment for Hearing.

Indictment: Section 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, on motion of Mr. Francis J.

Eeney, United Slates Attorney, it is ordered that

this cause be, and the same is hereby, set for hear-

in-- upon the demurrer of said defendant to the in-

dictment herein on Thursday, July (>, 1905, at 16

o'clock, A. M.



The United States of America. 31

And afterwards, to wit, on Thursday, the 6th day

of July, 1905, the same being the 64th judicial

day of the regular April, 1905, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable JOHN J. DE
HAVEN, United States District Judge for the

Northern District of California, presiding—the

following proceedings were had in said cause, to

wit:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—July 6, 1905.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
vs.

COE D. BARNARD,

Order Submitting Cause.

Indictment: Section 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, comes the plaintiff by Mr. Fran-

cis J. Heney, United States Attorney, and the de-

fendant not appearing, it is ordered that this cause

be submitted to the Court upon demurrer of said de-

fendant to the indictment herein without argument.
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And afterwards, to wit, on Monday, the 10th day of

July, 1905, the same being the 67th judicial day

of the regular April, 1905, term of said Court

—

Present, the Honorable JOHN J. DE HAVEN,
United States District Judge for the Northern

District of California, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

Distriet of Oregon.

No. 2941-^July 10, 1905.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.

Order Overruling Demurrer to Indictment.

Indictment: Section 5:>!)2, k\ S„ U. S.

Thifi cause was submitted to the Court upon the

demurrer of said defendant to the indictment here-

in without argument and the Court having consid-

ered Baid demurrer and being fully advised In the

premises, it is ordered, thai said demurrer be, and

the same is hereby overruled.
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And afterwards, to wit, on Thursday, the 28th day of

September, 1905, the same being the 136th judi-

cial day of the regular April, 1905, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable WILLIAM H.

HTJNT, United States District Judge for the

District of Montana, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—September 28, 1905.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.

Plea.

Indictment: Section 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, comes the above-named plain-

tiff by Mr. Francis J. Heney, United States Attor-

ney, and the defendant by Mr. A. S. Bennett, of

counsel, and, thereupon, through his said attorney,

said defendant enters his plea of "not guilty" to

the indictment filed herein.
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And afterwards, to wit, on Wednesday, the 11th day

of July, 1906, the same being the 80th judicial

day of the regular April, 1906, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable WILLIAM H.

HUNT, United States District Judge for the

District of Montana, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941-^Tuly 11, 1906.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE I). BARNARD.

Order Setting Cause for Trial.

Indictment : Sc-tion 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, on motion of Mr. Francis J.

Hemey, Special Assistant t<> the Attorney General,

it is ordered that the trial of this cause ho, and the

same is hereby, set for Monday, July 23, 1906.



The United States of America. 35

And afterwards, to wit, on Wednesday, the 8th day

of August, 1906, the same being the 104th judi-

cial day of the regular April, 1906, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable WILLIAM H.

HUNT, United States District Judge for the

District of Montana, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—August 8, 1906.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.

Trial.

Indictment: Section 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, comes the above-named plain-

tiff by Mr. Wm. C. Bristol, United States Attorney,

and the defendant herein, Coe D. Barnard, in his

own proper person, and by Mr. A. S. Bennett, of

counsel, and this being the day set for the trial of

this cause, now come the following named jurors

to try the issues joined, to wit: Rudolph Hochuli,

William S. Beattie, J. G. Boos, Louis G. Clarke, T.

Scott Brooke, Chester H. Bateman, Amos T. Hug-

gins, Wm. A. Grondahl, Ben C. Holladay, Walter
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McMonies, H. C. Workman, and Joseph W. Howell

—

twelve good and lawful men of the district, who, be-

ing accepted by both parties, duly impaneled and

sworn, proceed to hear the evidence adduced, and

the hour of adjournment having arrived the fur-

ther trial of this cause is continued until to-mor-

row, Thursday, August 9, 1906, at 9:30 A. M.

And afterwards, to wit, on Thursday, the 9th day of

August, 1906, the same being the 105th judicial

day of the regular April, 1905, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable WILLIAM H.

HUNT, United States District Judge for the

District of Montana, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit:

la the Circa it Coart of the United States for the

I) ist ricf of Oregon.

No. 2941—August 9, 1906.

THE [JNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

( ok l). BARNARD.

Trial (Resumed).

[ndictment: Section 5392, R. s., U. S.

\ow, at this day, mine the parties hereto with

and by their counsel as of yesterday, and the jury

impaneled herein being present and answering to
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their names, the trial of this cause is resumed, and

the hour of adjournment having arrived, the fur-

ther trial of this cause is continued until to-morrow,

Friday, August 10, 1906, at 9:30 A. M.

And afterwards, to wit, on Friday, the 10th day of

August, 1906, the same being the 106th judicial

day of the regular April, 1906, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable WILLIAM H.

HUNT, United States District Judge for the

District of Montana, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—August, 10, 1906.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.

Trial (Resumed).

Indictment: Section 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, come the parties hereto with

and by their counsel as of yesterday, and the jury

impaneled herein being present and answering to

their names, the trial of this cause is resumed, and

the hour of adjournment having arrived the further
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trial of this cause is continued until to-morrow,

Saturday, August 11, 1906, at 9:30 A. M.

And afterwards, to wit, on Saturday, the 11th day

of August, 1906, the same being the 107th judi-

cial day of the regular April, 1906, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable WILLIAM H.

HUNT, United States District Judge for the

District of Montana, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—August 11, 1906.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.

Trial (Resumed).

Indictment: Section 5392, k\ S., U. S.

m
Now, at this day, conic the parties hereto with

and by their counsel as of yesterday, and the jury

impaneled herein being present and answering to

their names, the trial of this cause is resinned, and

the said jury having heard the evidence 1 adduced,

the arguments of counsel, and the charge of the

Court, retire from the courtroom under the charge



The United States of America. 39

of proper sworn officers to consider of their verdict,

and, after being out a short time, return into Court

the following verdict, to wit: "We, the jury in the

above-entitled cause, find the defendant, Coe D.

Barnard, guilty as charged in the indictment, and

we respectfully recommend him to the clemency of

the Court. Louis G. Clarke, Foreman," which ver-

dict is received by the Court and ordered to be filed.

And, thereupon, on motion of said defendant, it

is ordered that said defendant be and he is hereby
*

allowed 20 days from this date in which to move

for a new trial herein. And, it is further ordered

that (Said defendant do appear in this court for sen-

tence, on Wednesday, Aug. 15, 1906.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 11th day of August,

1906, there was duly filed in said court a ver-

dict, in words and figures as follows, to wdt:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941.

THE UNITED STATES OP AMERICA

vs.

COE D. BARNARD
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Verdict.

"\Ye, the jury in the above-entitled cause, find the

defendant, Coe D. Barnard, guilty as charged in

the indictment, and we respectfully recommend him

to the clemency of the Court.

LOUIS G. CLAEKE,
Foreman.

Filed August 11, 1906. J. A. Sladen, Clerk U.

S. Circuit Court for the District of Oregon.

And afterwards, to wit, on Wednesday, the 15th

day of August, 1906, the same being the 110th

judicial day of the regular April, 1906, term

of said court—Present, the Honorable WILL-
IAM H. HUNT, United States District Judge

for the District of Montana, presiding—the fol-

lowing proceedings were had in said cause, to-

wit:

In the Circuit Court of tin United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—August L5, 1906.

UNITED STATES OF AMKRICA,

vs.

('OK I). BARNARD.
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Order Extending Time to File Motion for New Trial,

etc.

Indictment: Section 5392, E. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, comes the plaintiff, by Mr.

Francis J. Heney, Special Assistant to the Attor-

ney General, and the defendant in his own proper

person, and by Mr. A. S. Bennett, of counsel, and

this being the day set for imposing sentence upon

said defendant, on motion of said plaintiff it is or-

dered that the time heretofore set for imposing

sentence on said defendant, be, and it is hereby,

continued to Saturday, August 18, 1906.

And, thereupon, on motion of said defendant, it

is ordered that the time heretofore allowed said de-

fendant in which to file a motion for a new trial, be,

and the same is hereby, extended to August 25, 1906.
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And afterwards, to wit, on Saturday, the 18th day

of August, 1906, the same being the 113th judi-

cial day of the regular April, 1906, term of said

court—Present, the Honorable TTILLIAM H.

HUNT, United States District Judge for the

District of Montana, presiding—the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the Vnited States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2941—August 18, 1906.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD

Order Denying Motion in Arrest of Judgment, Sen-

tence, etc.

Indictment: Section 5392, R. S., U. S.

Now, at this day, comes the above-named plaintiff,

by Mr. Francis J. Ilenev, Special Assistant to the

Attorney General, and Mi-. William 0. Bristol,

United States Attorney, and the defendant in his

own proper person, and by Mr. A. s. Bennett, of

counsel,

And, thereupon, this cause comes on to be heard

upon the motion iii arrest of judgment of said de-

fendant, and was argued by counsel, on considera-



The United States of America. 43

tion whereof, it is ordered that said motion be, and

the same is hereby, denied ; whereupon, said defend-

ant excepts to said decision, and said exception is

allowed by the Court.

And, thereupon, said plaintiff moves for judgment

upon the verdict heretofore entered herein, and it ap-

pearing from the verdict of the jury filed herein found

the defendant guilty as chargeddn the indictment here-

in. Whereupon it is considered that said defendant

Coe D. Barnard be imprisoned at hard labor for the

term of two }^ears, and that he pay a fine of two thou-

sand dollars ($2,000.00), and it is ordered, until

otherwise ordered or provided, the said sentence of

imprisonment be executed at the United States pen-

itentiary at McNeil's Island, Washington, and that

said defendant stand committed until this sentence

be performed or until he be discharged according to

law.

And thereupon, on motion of said defendant, it is

ordered that said defendant be, and the same is here-

by, allowed sixty (60) days from this date in which

to prepare, serve and submit his bill of exceptions

herein; and,

It is further ordered, that a stay of execution be,

and is hereby, allowed said defendant, in this cause,

upon his giving a bond in the sum of eight thousand

dollars ($8,000.00) within 24 hours from this time,
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the said bond to be taken by the clerk of this court,

and to be approved by the same officer of the court.

And afterwards, to wit. on the 15th dav of February,

1907, there was duly filed in said court a peti-

tion for writ of error, in words and figures as

follows, to wit:

In the United States Circuit Court for the District

of Oregon.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD,
Defendant.

Petition for Writ of Error.

Your petitioner, the above-named Coe D. Bar-

nard, the defendant in the above-entitled cause,

brings this his petition for a writ of error, to the

Circuit Court of the United States for the District

of Oregon, and thereupon your petitioner shows:

That, od the 18th day of August, 1906, there

w;is rendered and entered in the above-entitled

court and in the above-entitled cause, a judg-

ment againsl your petitioner, wherein and where-

by your petitioner, the said Coe D, Barnard,

was adjudged and sentenced to he imprisoned at
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hard labor for a term of two years, and that he pays

a fine of $2,000 ; and your petitioner shows that he

is advised by counsel that there was manifest error

in the record and proceedings had in said cause, and

in the rendition of said judgment and sentence, to

the great injury and damage of your petitioner, all

of which error will be more fully made to appear

by an examination of the said record, and more par-

ticularly by an examination of the bill of exceptions

by your petitioner tendered, and filed therein, and

in the assignment of error thereon, hereinafter set

out, and to that end, therefore, that the said judg-

ment, sentence and proceedings may be reviewed by

the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit, your petitioner now prays that a

writ of error may be issued, directed therefrom to

the said Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon, returnable according to law and

the practice of the court, and that there may be di-

rected to be returned pursuant thereto a true copy

of the record, bill of exceptions, assignment of er-

rors and all proceedings had in said cause, that the

same may be removed into the United States Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit to the

end that the error, if any has happened, may be duly

corrected, and full and speedy justice done your pe-

titioner.
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And your petitioner now makes the assignment of

errors attached hereto, upon which he will rely, and

which will be made to appear by a return of the said

record, in obedience to said writ.

Wherefore, your petitioner prays the issuance of

a writ as hereinbefore prayed, and prays that the

assignments of errors annexed hereto may be con-

sidered as his assignments of error upon the writ,

and that the judgment rendered in this cause may be

reversed and held for naught, and said cause be re-

manded for further proceedings.

COE D. BARNARD.
ALFRED S. BENNETT,

Attorney for Coe D. Barnard.

Filed February 15, 1907. J. A. Sladen, Clerk U.

S. Circuit Court for the District of Oregon.
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And afterwards, to wit, on the 15th day of Febru-

ary, 1907, there was duly filed in said court an

assignment of errors, in words and figures as

follows, to wit

:

In the United States Circuit Court for the District

of Oregon.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD,
Defendant.

Assignment of Errors.

Now comes Coe D. Barnard, defendant, in the

above-entitled cause, and plaintiff in error herein,

having petitioned for an order from said Court per-

mitting him to procure a writ of error to this Court,

directed from the United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit, from the judgment and

sentence made and entered in said cause against the

said Coe D. Barnard, plaintiff in error, and peti-

tioner herein, now makes and files herein with the

petition, the following assignments of error herein,

upon which he will rely for the reversal of said judg-

ment and sentence upon the said writ ; and says that
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in the record and proceedings in the above-entitled

cause upon the hearing and determination thereof

in the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon, there was and is manifest error

in this, to wit

:

First.—That the said Circuit Court erred in over-

ruling the demurrer of the said defendant Coe D.

Barnard to the indictment filed in the said cause, de-

murring to the said indictment.

Second.—In overruling the objection of the said

defendant to the question asked the witness E. A.

Putnam as folows

:

Q. State whether or not there was anything in

that conversation that showed, or tended to show,

where Watson had been about that time or immedi-

ately preceding it ?

And in permitting the witness to answer the ques-

tion as follows

:

A. He said he had his foot cut at the time—he

said ho had been working Oil the Columbia "River,

down about St. Helens, somewhere, and said he was

going home and going out to where his folks lived.

Third.— In overruling the defendant's objection

to the Following question asked of the witness:

o. Did lie say where thai was?

And in permitting the witness to answer the same:

A. Yes. sir, out towards Forest Grove, out in

Washington County.
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Fourth.—In overruling the defendant's objection

to the following question asked of the said witness:

Q. What was the logging camp, did he state ?

And in permitting the witness to answer the same

:

A. It was somewheres about St. Helens, some-

where down about in there, I think it was.

Fifth.—In overruling the objection of the defend-

ant to the question asked of one William Shepard

while on the stand as a witness for the Government

in said cause, the question was as follows

:

Q. And did he state at that time, or in connection

with that same matter, while you were conversing,

the reason why he didn't go back to it?

And in permitting the witness to answer the same

as follows

:

A. Well, he asked me how it would be for him

to go back there, and I answered, if you are making

a good living here and trying to be honest you had

better stay where you are.

Sixth.—In overruling the defendant's objection to

the following question asked the witness Shepard

:

Q. What was the rest of the conversation, if any?

And in permitting the witness to answer the same

as follows

:

A. Well, it was about the horses he brought

down. I asked him what prices he got for them, and

so on.
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Seventh.—In overruling the objection of the de-

fendant to the question asked of the said witness

Shepard as follows :

Q. What was the fact about their saying any-

thing at that time about the ranch 1

And in permitting the witness to answer the same

as follows

:

A. He said he wanted to go back and prove up.

Eighth.—In overruling the defendant's objection

to the question asked of the said witness as follows

:

Q. Did he say why ?

And in permitting said witness to answer the

same as follows:

A. He said parties wanted him to go back and

prove up.

Ninth.—In overruling the defendant's objection

to the question asked of the witness as follows:

Q. Did he say why?

And in permitting the said witness to answer the

same asme as follows :

A. He said parties wanted him to go back.

Tenth.— In overruling the objection of the defend-

ant to the following question asked the said witness

:

(<). Whom did he say wanted hini to go back?

And in permitting said witness to answer the

same:

A. I [e had reference to M r. I [enjlricks.

Eleventh. In overruling the defendant's objec-

tion to the question asked the said witness as follows:
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Q. And did he give you any reason as to why he

would not go back ?

And in permitting said witness to answer the

same :

A. He didn't think the people wanted him, I

guess.

Twelfth.—In overruling the defendant's objection

to the question asked of said witness, as follows

:

Q. Did he tell you why"?

And in permitting said witness to answer the

same, as follows

:

A. No, he didn't tell me exactly.

Thirteenth.—In overruling defendant's objection

to the question asked of said witness as follows

:

Q. Did he give you any reason why?

And in permitting said witness to answer the

same:

A. Well, all the reason was that there were some

horses run off that spring, and he was hired to do it,

and he didn't suppose the settlers wanted him to go

back.

Fourteenth.—In overruling and denying the mo-

tion of the defendant to strike out the conversation

between the said witness Shepard and Watson, on

the ground that the same was incompetent and hear-

say against the defendant, and to the ruling of the

Court that the same was competent and relevant

and admissible as bearing on the question or the res-

idence of by Watson.
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Fifteenth.—In overruling the defendant's objec-

tion to the question asked of the witness John Mor-

gan as follows

:

Q. Whereabouts?

And in permitting said witness to answer said

question

:

Sixteenth.—In overruling the defendant's objec-

tion to the offer of the District Attorney to show

that, "At the time the witness proved up, C. D. Bar-

nard was one of the witnesses, at that time we will

show that this witness never had resided and never

did reside on that claim, we will show it as a similar

act,"

And in holding that the same was competent and

material.

Seventeenth.—In overruling the defendant's ob-

jection to the question asked the said witness as fol-

lows :

Q. What is the fact Mr. Morgan as to who your

witnesses were at the time you made this purported

proof.

Eighteenth.— In overruling the defendant's ob-

jection to the final proof papers of the said John

Morgan and in permitting the same to be offered,

received and icml in evidence.

Nineteenth,- -In overruling the objection of the

defendant to the question asked of the said wiim

Morgan as follows:



The United States of America. 53

Q. Now, as to the homestead, Mr. Morgan, that is

covered by Government's Exhibit "A," which you

have identified, tell the Court and jury as to what is

the fact as to whether or not you ever established

an actual residence upon it, ever cultivated it or

actually continued to reside upon it for the period

set forth in this proofs

And in permitting said witness to answer the

same

:

A. No, I didn't live on it—I did not cultivate it.

Twentieth.—In overruling the defendant's objec-

tion to the following question asked of the witness,

Morgan

:

Q. I notice question 12, "Have you sold, convey-

ed, or mortgaged any portion of the land and if so

to whom, and for what purpose," and I see the an-

swer is written, no. At the time you made your

proof what is the fact as to your having any agree-

ment as to your claim?

And in permitting the witness to answer the said

question

:

A. Well, I had taken the claims for the Butte

Creek Company.

And in the ruling of the said Court holding said

question, and answer proper and competent as tend-

ing to show system, knowledge, and intent upon the

part of the defendant.
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Twenty-first.—In overruling the defendant's ob-

jection to the following question asked of the wit-

ness, Morgan

:

Q. What Butte Creek Company?

And in permitting the witness to answer the same,

as follows

:

A. The Butte Land, Livestock and Lumber Com-

pany.

Twenty-second.—In overruling the defendant's

objection to the following question asked of said wit-

ness :

Q. How did you come to take it for it?

And in permitting the said witness to answer the

same as follows

:

A. Well, Mr. Zachary asked me to take it up

and that is how I came to take it up.

Twenty-third.—In overruling and denying de-

fendant's motion to strike out the aforesaid answer

of the witness that "Well, Mr. Zachary asked me

if I would take it up and that is how I came to take

it ii])/" upon the ground that the same is incompe-

tent, and immaterial and in not allowing the said

motion.

Twenty-four.—In overruling the defendants ob-

jection to the question asked of the witness dames

S. Stewart, as follows:

(}. State whether or not you recognized it.

(Government's Exhibit "A.")
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And in permitting the said witness to answer the

same:

A. It is the homestead proof made by John Mor-

gan before me.

Twenty-fifth.—In overruling the defendant's ob-

jection to the question asked of the said witness

James S. Stewart as follows:

Q. Does it show the accompanying testimony ad-

duced from his witnesses in reference to the same

matter?

And in permitting the said witness to answer the

same:

A. Yes, sir.

Twenty-sixth.—In overruling the defendant's ob-

jection to the question asked of the said witness as

follows

:

Q. State who the witnesses were who appeared

before you at the time and if not at the same time,

about the same time in connection with the matter?

And in permitting the said witness to answer the

same:

A. One is Robert Zachary and one is Coe Barn-

ard.

Twent}r-seventh.—In overruling the defendant's

objection to the following question asked of the said

witness?

Q. Inform the jury as to what the fact is as to

whether the Coe Barnard is the same Coe Barnard,

jasreo siqq. hi irrepuajap aift
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And in permitting the said witness to answer the

same:

A. Yes, sir.

Twenty-eighth.—In overruling the defendant's ob-

jection to the following question asked the said wit-

ness:

Q. Who signed it?

And in permitting the said witness to answer the

same:

A. Mr. Barnard.

Twenty-ninth.—In overruling the defendant's ob-

jection to the following question asked of the said

witness, James S. Stewart, called as a witness for

defendant on his cross-examination:

Q. What homestead do you know?

And in permitting him to answer the same

:

A. The homestead described here (indicating the

final proof which had been shown him).

Thirtieth.—In overruling the defendant's objec-

tion to that part of the question asked of the said

witness Stewart, on said cross-examination in which

the said witness was asked t<> state as to what he

knew as to what Coe I ). Barnard had sworn, of his

own knowledge, the question being as follows:

Q. \Yh;it is the facl Mr. Stewart, what is the fact

to whether or not vmi have heard or know whether
w

Coe 1). Barnard on or aboul the 23d day of June,

1905, before you as United States Commissioner
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gave any testimony under oath in the matter before

you"?

And in permitting the witness to answer the same

:

Thirty-first.—In overruling the defendant's ob-

jection to the admission of the final proof papers of

Coe D. Barnard, which were as follows

:

4—369.

HOMESTEAD PROOF TESTIMONY OF
CLAIMANT.

Ooe D. Barnard, being called as a witness in his

own behalf in support of homestead entry No. 6766,

for NW. % NE. 14 E. i/
2 NW. % and NW. % NW. 1/4,

Sec. 32, Tp. 6 S., R. 20 E., W. M., testifies as follows:

Ques. 1.—What is your name, age, and postoffice

address?

Ans. Coe D. Barnard; age 31; Fossil, Oregon.

Ques. 2.—Are you a native-born citizen of the

United States, and if so, in what State or Territory

were you born'?*

Ans. Yes; Oregon.

Ques. 3.—Are you the identical person who made

homestead entry No. 6766, at the Dalles, Oregon land

office on the 6th day of September, 1898, and what

is the true description of the land now claimed by

you?

* In case the party is of foreign birth a certified transcript from the

court records of his declaration of intention to become a citizen, or of

his naturalization, or a copy thereof, certified by the officer taking this

proof, must be filed with the case. Evidence of naturalization is only

required in final (five-year) homestead cases.
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Ans. NW. 14 NE. 14, E. y2 and NW. 14 NW. y4 ,

NW. %, Sec. 32, Tp. 6 S. Eange 20 E., W. M.

Ques. 4.—When was your house built on the land

and when did you establish actual residence therein ?

(Describe said house and other improvements which

you have placed on the land, giving total value there-

of.)

Ans. House built in Nov. 1898. Established resi-

dence Nov. 1898. Lumber house, 12 by 16 ft. one

room, one door and one window good lumber floor,

walls ceiled and papered. Stovepipe goes through

roof; roof is well protected from fire. Abundance

of Spring water. House is comfortable and habita-

ble at all seasons of the year. Good barn 40 feet

long, 20 ft. built of lumber and roofed with clap-

boards, chicken-house and closet, 120 acres fenced

with three wires fence, 20 acres plowed good garden

with large berry bushes. Total value of Improve-

ments $800.00.

I have pastured about 50 head of my cattle on my

place on an average each year sometimes more and

sometimes Lee

Ques. 5. Of whom does your family consist ; and

have you and your family resided continuously on
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the land since first establishing residence thereon?

(If unmarried, state the fact.)

Ans. Myself, wife and two small children. Yes,

except as stated below.

Ques. 6.—For what period or periods have you

been absent from the homestead since making set-

tlement, and for what purpose; and if temporarily

absent, did your family reside upon and cultivate

the land during such absence?

Ans. Myself and family were gone a month in

the spring of 1903, visiting relatives in Southern

Oregon. It was the month of April, 1903.

Ques. 7.—How much of the land have you culti-

vated each season, and for how many seasons have

you raised crops thereon?

Ans. 20 Acres. Six years. Grain crop each

year.

Ques. 8.—Is your present claim within the limits

of an incorporated town or selected site of a city or

town, or used in any way for trade and business?

Ans. No.

Ques. 9.—What is the character of the land? Is

it timber, mountainous, prairie, grazing, or ordinary

agricultural land? State its kind and quality, and

for what purpose it is most valuable.
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Ans. Mostly grazing land—hilly.

Ques. 10.—Arc there any indications of coal,

salines, or minerals of any kind on the land? (If

describe what they are, and state whether the

land is more valuable for agricultural than for min-

eral purposes.)

Ans. No.

Ques. 11.—Have you ever made any other home-

stead entry \ (If so, describe the same.)

Ans. No.

Hues. 12.—Have you sold, conveyed, or mortgaged

any portion of the land: and if so, to whom and for

what purpose I

Ans. No.

Ques. 13, I lave you any personal property of any

kind elsewhere than on this claim I (If so, describe

the same, and state where the same is kept.)

Ans. None except horses and cattle on the range.

Ques. II. Describe by legal subdivisions, or by

number, hind of entry, and office where made, any

other entrj or filing (not mineral), made by you

since Augu&l 30, L890.

Lns. \".

[SigD plainly with full Christian name.

J

OOE 1). BARNARD.
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I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

read to the claimant before being subscribed, and

was sworn to before me this 23 day of June, 1904,

at my office at Fossil, in Wheeler County, Oregon.

[See note below.] JAS. S. STEWART,
IT. S. Commissioner for Oregon.

NOTE.—The officer before whom the testimony is taken should call

the attention of the witness to the following section of the Revised

Statutes, and state to him that it is the purpose of the Government,

if it be ascertained that he testified falsely, to prosecute him to the full

extent of the law.

Title LXX.—CRIMES.—Ch. 4.

Sec. 5392. Every person who, having taken an oath before a compe-

tent tribunal, officer, or person, in any case in which a law of the

United States authorizes an oath to be administered, that he will

testify, declare, depose or certify truly, or that any written testimony,

declaration, deposition, or certificate by him subscribed is true, willfully

and contrary to such oath states or subscribes any material matter

which he does not believe to be true, is guilty of perjury, and shall

be punished by a fine of not more than two thousand dollars, and by

imprisonment at hard labor, not more than five years, and shall, more-

over, thereafter be incapable of giving testimony in any court of the

United States until such time as the judgment against him is reversed.

(See § 1750.)

FINAL AFFIDAVIT REQUIRED OF HOME-

STEAD CLAIMANTS.

SECTION 2291 OF THE REVISED STATUTES

OF THE UNITED STATES.

I, Coe D. Barnard, having made a homestead en-

try of the NW. 1/4, NE. 14, E. l/
2 of NW. 14, and NW.

14, NW. 14 ; Section No. 32 in Township No. 6 S. of

Range No. 20 E., W. M., subject to entry at The

Dalles Oregon Land Office under section No. 2289 of
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the Revised Statutes of the United States, do now

apply to perfect my claim thereto by virtue of sec-

tion No. 2291 of the Revised Statutes of the United

States; and for that purpose do solemnly swear that

I am a native-born citizen of the United States; that

I have made actual settlement upon and have culti-

vated and resided upon said land since the

day of , 19 , to the present time; that no

part of said land lias been alienated, except as pro-

vided in section 2288 of the Revised Statutes; but

that I am the sole bona fide owner as an actual set-

tler; that I will bear true allegiance to the Govern-

ment <»f the United States: and, further, that I have

no! heretofore perfected or abandoned an entry made

under the homestead laws of the United States.

[Sign plainly with full Christian name.]

COE D. BARNARD.

I. Jas. s. Stewart, of Fossil, Oregon, do hereby cer-

tify that the above affidavit was subscribed and

sw<.rn t<» before me this 23d day of June, 1904, at my
office at Fossil, in Wheeler County. Oregon.

JAS. s. STEWART,
U. S. Com, Tor Oregon.

|
Endorsed |: I 369. Homestead Proof. Land

Office .-it The Dalles Oregon. Original Application

Pinal Certificate No.
. Approved:
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-, Register. , Receiver. Sus-

pended Pending Investigation by Special Agent

Thos. B. Nuhausen. Michael T. Noland, Register.

Annie M. Lang, Receiver.

4—369.

HOMESTEAD PROOF—TESTIMONY OF WIT-

NESS.

Clyde Glass, being called as witness in support of

the homestead entry of Coe D. Barnard for NW. 14

NE. 14, E. i/
2 NW. 14 and NW. 14 NW. 14, Sec. 32,

Tp. 6 S., R. 20 E., W. M., testifies as follows:

Ques. 1.—What is your name, age, and postoffice

address?

Ans. Clyde Glass; age 31; Fossil, Oregon.

Ques. 2.—Are you well acquainted with the claim-

ant in this case and the land embraced in his claim?

Ans. Yes.

Ques. 3.—Is said tract within the limits of an in-

corporated town or selected site of a city or town,

or used in any wray for trade or business?

Ans. No.

Ques. 4.—State specifically the character of this

land—whether it is timber, prairie, grazing, farming,

coal, or mineral land.

Ans. Principally grazing—hilly.
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Ques. 5.—When did claimant settle upon the home-

stead, and at what date did he establish actual resi-

dence thereon I

Ans. In fall of 1898—established residence that

year—long about December.

Ques. 6.—Have claimant and family resided con-

tinuously mi the homestead since first establishing

residence thereon.' (If settler is unmarried, state

the fact.)

Ans. Yes. I lived on the place working for Mr.

Barnard for 2 or 3 years. I now live about 14 miles

from it.

( c)ues. 7.— For what period or periods has the set-

tler been absent from the land since making settle-

ment, and for what purpose; and if temporarily ab-

sent, did claimant's Family reside upon and cultivate

the land during such absence.''

Ans. None.

Ques. 8.— I low much <>f the homestead has the set-

tler cultivated, and for how many seasons did he raise

CTOpfl thereon?

Ans. About 20 acres— raised -rain crops for six

Q Li .

,(
. What improvements are <>n the land, and

what is thru- yalue

\ •. i. Gh d lumber house, board r<»>\\ size of house

ood lumber floor, inside ceiled and papered;

d spring water; one door and one window in
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house; good lumber barn, size 40x20; chicken-house

and other outbuildings; 120 acres of place fenced

with good 3 wire fence. Total value of improve-

ments, $750 or $800.

Ques. 10.—Are there any indications of coal, sa-

lines, or minerals of any kind on the homestead? (If

so, describe what they are, and state whether the

land is more valuable for agricultural than for min-

eral purposes.)

Ans. No.

Ques. 11.—Has the claimant mortgaged, sold, or

contracted to sell, any portion of said homestead?

Ans. No.

Ques. 12.—Are you interested in this claim; and

do you think the settler has acted in entire good faith

in perfecting this entry?

Ans. No. Yes.

[Sign plainly with full Christian name.]

CLYDE GLASS.

I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

read to the witness before being subscribed, and was

sworn to before me this 23d day of June, 1904, at my
office at Fossil, in Wheeler Count}7', Oregon.

[See note on fourth page.]

JAS. S. STEWART,
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

(The testimony of witnesses must be taken at the same time ami

place and before the same officer as claimant's final affidavit. The

answers must be full and complete to each and every question asked,

and officers taking testimony will be expected to make no mistakes in

dates, description of land, or otherwise.)
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-369.

EOMESTEAD PROOF—TESTIMONY OF WIT-

NESS.

Clarence B. Zachary, being called as witness in

support of the homestead entry of Coe D. Barnard

for X \Y y4 NE. y4 , E. y2 NW. y4? and NW. y4 of NAY.

i/i, Sec. 32, Tp. 6 S., R, 20 E., W. M., testifies as fol-

low- :

Ques. 1.—What is your name, age, and postoffiee

addres

Ans. Clarence B. Zachary; age 39; Fossil, Oregon.

Ques. 2.—Are you well acquainted with the claim-

ant in this case and the land embraced in his claim?

Ans. Yes.

Ques. 3.- Is said tract within the limits of an in-

corporated town or selected site of a city or town,

or used in any way Tor trade or business?

Ans. No.

Ques. I. siate specifically the character of this

land whether it is timber, prairie, grazing, farming,

d, or mineral land.

\n-. Principally grazing land.

Q ,5. When did claimant settle upon the home-

ad, and at wh.it date did he establish actual resi-

dence i hereon i

A
|

I n fall of 1 I stablished residence then.

< I 6. I la\ <• elaimanl and family resided con
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tinuously on the homestead since first establishing

residence thereon? (If settler is unmarried, state

the fact.)

Ans. Yes. I live four miles from settler's home-

stead.

Ques. 7.—For what period or periods has the set-

tler been absent from the land since making settle-

ment, and for what purpose; and if temporarily ab-

sent, did claimant's family reside upon and cultivate

the land during such absence?

Ans. None.

Ques. 8.—How much of the homestead has the set-

tler cultivated, and for how many seasons did he raise

crops thereon?

Ans. About 20 acres—raised grain on it every

year since 1898.

Ques. 9.—What improvements are on the land, and

what is their value?

Ans. Lumber house 12x16; lumber roof, one door

and one window; good lumber floor, inside ceiled and

papered; stove pipe passes through roof in safe con-

dition; abundance of good spring water, lumber barn

40x20 ft.; clapboard roof chicken house, 20 acres

plowed, 120 acres fenced with three wire fence.

Total value of improvements $800.00.

Ques. 10.—Are there any indications of coal, -

lines, or minerals of any kind on the homestead I (If
t

so, describe what they are, and state whether the
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land is more valuable for agricultural than for min-

eral purposes.)

Ans. Not that I know of.

Quee, 11.—lias the claimant mortgaged, sold, or

contracted to sell, any portion of said homestead?

Ans. Not that 1 know of.

Ques. 12.—Are you interested in this claim; and

do v«.u think the settler has acted in entire good faith
«

in perfecting this entry I

Ans. N<»—yes.

|
Sign plainly with full Christian name.]

CLARENCE B. ZACHARY.

I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

dto the witness before being suhsrribed, and was

sworn to before me this 23d day of June, 1904, at my

office at Fossil, in Wheeler County, Oregon.

[
Sec note <»n fourth page.

]

JAS. s. BTEWAET,
T. S. ( !om. for Oregon.

i witnesses musl i" taken at tho sumo time and

.. officer si elsimanl 's final affidavit. The

,11 :iu«i complete t<» eacfa ami every question asked.

timony will b* •! to make n<> mistakea lb

t* land, or otto

And in permitting the same t<> he offered as a part

of th« urination of the Baid witness ami to

be recen ed and read in evidence therein.

Thirtj rod. In refusing t<> instruct the jury

in said can follow
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"If the defendant thought that going upon the

land and staying once in six months was a continu-

ous residence within the meaning of the law, you

should consider that fact in passing upon his good

faith, and if you have a reasonable doubt as to what

he believed upon the subject you should give him

the benefit of that doubt."

Thirty-third.—In failing and refusing to instruct

the jury as requested by the defendant as follows

:

"A homestead claimant has a right to lease or let

a part of his claim to other parties for cultivation,

and doing so before he proves up is no violation of the

homestead law."

Thirty-fourth.—In failing and refusing to instruct

the jury in said cause as follows; as requested by de-

fendant:

"The cultivation by a tenant or agent in good faith

might be a sufficient cultivation within the meaning

of the law. '

'

Thirty-fifth.—In failing and refusing to instruct

the jury as requested by the defendant as follows:

"An enclosure made by joining a fence to a bluff

is a fencing within the meaning of the law."

Thirty-sixth.—In failing and refusing to instruct

said jury as requested by the defendant as follows:

"In this case I charge you that the indictment is

insufficient to sustain a verdict of guilty, and you

should find the defendant not guilty.
'

'
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Thirty-seventh-—In failing and refusing to in-

stru.-t the jury as requested by the defendant as fol-

low^:

"You should not permit any clamor or public opin-

i. u, real <»r imagined, to prevent you from giving the

:i a fair trial, and the benefit of all reason-

able doubt."

Thirty-eighth.—In failing and refusing to instruct

the said jury as requested by the defendant as fol-

low-:

"No mere carelessness or recklessness on the part

of tlie defendant in giving his evidence in the Watson

final proof will sustain the charge of perjury in this

<•. but it will be made to appear beyond a reason-

able doubt that his statements were willfully and

intentionally False, and that he did not believe them

to he 1 rile."

Thirty-ninth.—In Bailing and refusing to instruct

id jur\ ae requested by the said defendant as fol-

lo\

'You have no righl to consider the homestead

proof of Barnard, upon his own land as bearing in

any way upon Ins honesty and integrity or truth and

. you can only consider it as bearing upon

tie lihility of the witness Stewart."

Fortieth. In failing and refusing to instruct said

jur 1 by the said defendanl as follows:

"You cannot tind the defendant guilty of perjury
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in the matter of the statement that there was about

two acres in cultivation."

Forty-first.—In failing and refusing to instruct

said jury as requested by the defendant as follows:

"You cannot find the defendant guilty in this cause

on account of any falsity, real or supposed as to the

statement in the proof that there was a house or

fencing on the land."

Forty-second.—That the Court erred in instruct-

ing the jury as followTs

:

" Consider the specific answers made to the ques-

tions I have read, not only as to the general question

of good faith, but as to the particular acts that he

testifies to concerning Watson's settlement and cul-

tivation."

Forty-third.—That said Court erred in instructing

the jury in relation to the evidence of other offenses,

as follows

:

"But I repeat su6h evidence was offered and ad-

mitted and must be limited in your consideration to

its relevancy as to the design or intent, or knowledge,

or system, that the defendant may have had in doing

the particular act charged against him."

Forty-fourth.—That the Court erred in refusing

defendant's motion in arrest of judgment in said

cause and in not allowing the same.

Forty-fifth.—That the Court erred in refusing de-

fendant's motion to set aside the verdict and for a
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new trial in said cause, and for not allowing said mo-

tion.

Forty-sixth.—That the Court erred in pronouncing

Bentence against said defendant.

COE D. BARNARD,
Plaintiff in Error.

ALFRED S. BENNETT.

Attorney for Plaintiff in Error.

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

I hereby certify that the foregoing assignments

of error arc made on behalf of the petition for a writ

of error herein, and are, in my opinion, well taken,

and the same now constitute the assignment of er-

rors upon t lie writ prayed for.

ALFRED S. BENNETT,
Attorney for Plaintiff in Error.

Filed February 15, 1907. J. A. Sladen, Clerk U.

B. Circuit Court for the District of Oregon.
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And afterwards, to wit, on the 15th day of February,

1907, there was duly filed in said court a super-

sedeas bond, in words and figures as follows,

to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the Dis-

trict of Oregon.

UNITED STATES OP AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD,
Defendant.

Supersedeas Bond.

Know all men by these presents, that we, Coe D.

Barnard, of Fossil, State of Oregon, as principal, asd

Thomas A. Rhea of Portland, State of Oregon, and

Columbus A. Rhea of Portland, State of Oregon 8S

sureties, are held and firmly bound unto the United

States of America in the full and just sum of $8,000,

to be paid to the United States of America, to which

payment well and truly to be made we bind our-

selves, our heirs, executors, and administrators,

jointly and severally by these presents:

Sealed with our seals and dated this 15th day of

Feb. in the year of our Lord, one thousand nine hun-

dred and seven.
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Whereas, lately at the April term, A. D. 1906. of

the Circuit Court of the United states for the Dis-

trict of ( I D in the snit pending in said court be-

tween the United States of America, and Coe D. Bar-

nard, defendant, a judgment and sentence was ren-

dered against the said Coe D. Barnard, and the said

D. Barnard has obtained a writ of error from

the United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit to reverse the judgment and sentence

in tlie aforesaid suit, and a citation directed to the

United States of America to be and appear in the

1 United Stafa - Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit, at San Francisco, California, 30 days

from and after the day of said citation, which cita-

tion lias been duly served.

Ww tl.e condition of the above obligation is such

that if the said Coe D. Barnard shall appear either

in person or by attorney in the United states Circuit

I irt of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit on such day

or day- as may he appointed f<»r the hearing ^\' said

id court and prosecute his writ of error,

and shall abide by and obey all orders made by the

United States rip,. nit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

I -nit in Baid cause, and shall surrender himself in

tion of the judgment and sentence appealed
( mm may direct, if the judgment and

hall he affirmed; and if he shall

app trial in the Circuit Court of the United
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States for the District of Oregon on such day or days

as may be appointed for the retrial by said Circuit

Court, and abide by and obey all orders made by said

Court, provided the judgment and sentence against

him shall be reversed by the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; then the

above obligation to be void; otherwise to remain in

full force, virtue and effect.

COE D. BARNARD. [Seal]

THOMAS A. RHEA. [Seal]

COLUMBUS A. RHEA. [Seal]

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

Signed, sealed and acknowledged this 15th day of

Feb. 1907, before me.

[Seal] J. A. SLADEN,

Clerk United States Circuit Court, District of Ore-

gon.

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

I, Thomas A. Rhea, being duly sworn, depose and

say that I am a resident and freeholder within said

district, and that I am worth in property situate

therein the sum of eight thousand dollars ($8,000")

over and above all my just debts and liabilities and

exclusive of property exempt from execution.

THOMAS A. RHEA.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15th day of

February, 1907.

[Seal] J. A. SLADEN,

Clerk Tinted States Circuit Court, District of Ore-

gon.

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

I, Columbus A. Rhea, being duly sworn, depose and

say that I am a resident and freeholder within said

district, and that I am worth in property situate

therein the sum of eight thousand dollars ($8,000)

over and above all my just debts and liabilities and

exclusive of property exempt from execution.

COLUMBUS A. RHEA.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15th day of

February, L907.

[Seal) J. A. SLADEN,

Clerk United States Circuit Court, District of Ore-

gOIL

Filed February 15, L907. J. A. Sladen, Clerk U.

Circuil Court for the District of Oregon.
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And afterward, to wit, on Friday, the 15th day of

February, 1907, the same being the 97th judicial

day of the regular October, 1906, term of said

Court—Present, The Honorable CHARLES E.

WOLVERTON, United States District Judge

for the District of Oregon, presiding—the fol-

lowing proceedings were had in said cause, to

wit:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD.
Defendant.

Order Allowing Writ of Error.

Now, at this time, comes the defendant, Coe D. Bar-

nard, by Alfred S. Bennett, his attorney, and presents

to the Court his petition praying for the allowance of

a writ of error from the United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to the above-

entitled court and the above-entitled cause, and lias

submitted therewith his assignment of errors, and

his bond for appearance in the sum of $8,000.00

(that being the amount of bail hertofore fixed by the

Court)

.
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Whereupon it is ordered that said bond be accepted

and approved, and that the prayer of said petitioner

l»c granted, and that the clerk of the court be and he

is hereby, directed to issue the writ of error prayed

for in said petition, and that sentence and execution

in said cause be stayed until the final disposition of

said writ in said United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals for the Ninth Circuit.

Dated this 15th day of February, 1907.

CHARLES E. WOLVERTON,
District Judge sitting as Circuit Judge.

Filed February, 15, 1907. J. A. Sladen, Clerk U.

s. Circuil Courl for the District of Oregon.
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And afterwards, to wit, on Friday, the 15th day of

February, 1907, the same being the 97th judicial

day of the regular October, 1906, term of said

Court—Present, the Honorable CHARLES E.

WOLVERTON, United States District Judge

for the District of Oregon, presiding—the follow-

ing proceedings were had in said cause, to wit

:

In the United States Circuit Court for the District of

Oregon.

COE D. BARNARD,
Plaintiff in Error,

vs.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Defendant in Error.

Order Extending Time of Return to Writ of Error.

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

Whereas, the above-named defendant, Coe D. Bar-

nard, has filed a petition for a writ of error in the

above-entitled cause from the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to the above-

entitled court; and,

Whereas, said writ has been allowed and the assign-

ment of errors filed and citation issued and served,

and a writ of error issued in said cause ; and.
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Whereas, the proposed bill of exceptions in said

cause has been duly filed and served, but owing to the

absence of the judge who tried the case from the dis-

trict the same has not been settled; and,

Whereas, it is manifestly impossible to perfect and

prepare the transcript within the time allowed for

the return of said writ,

Now, therefore, the time for returning said writ

and docketing said cause in the said Circuit Court of

Appeals and preparing and transmitting the record

in said cause to the above-named Circuit Court of Ap-

peals is herein extended until the 15th day of May,

1!)<>7.

Dated at Portland, Oregon, this 15th day of Feb-

ruary, 1907.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
District Judge Sitting as Circuit Judge.

Piled February 15, 1907. J. A. Sladen, Clerk U.

s. circuit Court for the District of Oregon.
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And afterwards, to wit, on the 3d day of May, 1907,

there was duly filed in said court, a bill of excep-

tions, in words and figures as follows, to wit

:

In the United States Circuit Court for the District

of Oregon.

U.S. OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD,
Defendant.

Bill of Exceptions.

Be it remembered that the above-entitled car

came on for trial upon the indictment on the

day of , 1906, before the Honorable Win. H.

Hunt, Judge, and a jury duly impaneled, and during

the trial of said cause and as a part of the govern-

ment's direct case one E. A. Putnam was called as a

witness, who having testified that his name was E. A.

Putnam, that he lived in Douglas County at the pres-

ent time, that he knew the defendant Mr. Barnard,

that he had lived in Wheeler County about twenty-six

or twenty-seven years, that he knew a man by the

name of Charles A. Watson, that he saw him in Port-

land, Oregon, at the Merchants Hotel about the last

of April—about the 28th, that there was no other
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(Testimony of E. A. Putnam.)

persons present that he was acquainted with, that he

had a conversation with Mr. Watson at that time and

place and they talked some; whereupon the witness

was asked the following question,

Q. State whether or not there was anything in

that conversation that showed or tended to show

where Watson had been about that time or immedi-

ately preceding it i

To which the defendant objected as incompetent and

in imt any way binding upon the defendant in this

cause and as hearsay and as not the best evidence, but

the objection was overruled and the defendant ex-

cepted.

The Oourl saying, "It is understood the question

is admitted solely as bearing upon the question as

to whether or qoI Watson did state the truth in re-

gard to the answers that lie made in making his

proof."

Whereupon the witness answered, "He said he had

his fool cu1 .-it the time— he said he had been working

on the Columbia River, down aboul St. Helens, some-

where, and said be was going home, and going out to

where, his folks lived.

Q. I >id he Bay where that was '

Same object ion, ruling and except ion.

\. Y.
. sir, out towards Forest Grove, nut in

Washington < k>unty.

Q. What was the logging camp, did he state I
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Same objection, ruling and exception.

A. It was somewheres about St. Helens, some-

where down about in there, I think it was.

Said Charles A. Watson had not been called or

testified as a witness in said cause and did not testify

as a witness therein.

Be it further remembered that during the trial of

said cause and as a part of the Government's direct

case, one William Shepard was called as a witness

and testified that his name was William Shepard, that

he lived at Mountaindale, Washington County in Ore-

gon, that that was west of Portland about 23 miles,

that he had lived at Mountaindale since 1893, that he

went there in the Spring of 1892, that he had met a

man by the name of Charles A. Watson, that he had

met a man by the name of Coe D. Barnard (witness

then identified the defendant Barnard), that lie had

not resided in the Fossil country since 1902, that he

left Wheeler County in June, 1902, that he thought

it was on the 19th of June, that he went from there

to Mountaindale, that he saw Charles A. Watson

round Mountaindale in 1902, that he was hauling

lumber for William Hollenbeck from a sawmill on

Dairy Creek, pretty nearly north from Mountaindale,

9 miles from Mountaindale, that Watson was there to

the best of his knowledge about two weeks hauling

timber in June or July, that it was after the third of

July when he (the witness) landed there and after
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the third of July that lie saw Watson working for

Bollenbeck, that he didn't sec Watson after that until

he saw him here in Portland, that he saw Watson

running a saloon at ( I reenville in 1901, that Greenville

is about 7 or 8 miles from Mountaindale, that he did

not know exactly how long Watson was running his

saloon there, that he (the witness) landed there about

the L'lst of 'June with some horses and returned there

about the 25th of July, that he saw Watson there

about that time thre or four times, pretty near every

day he would go to (J reenville with a horse and team,

that Watson was running the saloon alone himself,

that he had talked with Watson at that time.

Whereupon the following question was asked him:

<
L
>. And did he state at thai time, or in connection

with that same matter while yon were 1 conversing,

the reason why he didn't go back to it )

To this the defendant objected on the same grounds

to the testimony of E, A. Putnam, as hereinbe-

fore stated. Thai is that it wa8 incompetent and not

in any waj bearing upon the defendant in this ease

and as hearsay and as not the besl evidence: But the

objection Was Overruled and the defendant excepted

and tin pi ion was allowed.

Whereupon the witn< nswered, well, he asked

me bow it would be for him to go hack there, and

I answered, if you are making "1 living here and

trying t.» honesl von had better stay where you are.
• • •
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Q. What was the rest of the conversation, if any I

Same objection, ruling and exception.

A. Well, it was about the horses he brought down.

I asked him what prices he got for them, and so on.

Q. Horses he had where?

A. Horses he fetched down in 1901.

Q. In 1901 or 1902? A. In 1899.

Q. What horses were they?

A. They were the horses he got of Mr. Barnard.

Q. This same defendant? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Just tell the jury about that, please.

A. About the horses?

Q. Yes; just what you know; not what anybody

told vou, state the facts.

A. Well, he was working for Barnard and got

those horses and brought them down here to sell;

there were 17 head of them passed through the gate,

going down the hill to my brother's ranch.

Q. When was that?

A. July, about the 17th in the year 1899. These

horses were at Mr. Barnard's at the time, I counted

them as they went by; I know they were Barnard's

horses because I had seen him riding around there

breaking them, riding them around the range and

gathering up the horses—he fetched the horses to

Greenville, at least that is what he said, he might
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have sold some along the road or traded them off for

nething.

Q. Was there anything said in any of the con-

versations you had, did you converse with Watson

about that time I

( L
). What was the fact about their saying anything

at that time about the ranch.

Same objection, as incompetent, not in any way

btearing upon the defendant and hearsay. Objec-

tion overruled and defendant excepted.

Whereupon the witness answered, lie said he

wanted to go back and prove up.

Q. Did he say why?

Same objection, puling and exception,

A. He said parties wanted him to go back and

prove up.

Q. I >id he say why i

Same objection, puling and exception.

A. Ho said parties wanted him to go back.

<}• Whom did he say wanted him to go back?

objection, ruling and exception.

a. I lc had reference to M r. I [endricks,

Q. And did he give you any reason as to why lie

would not go bac]

UK- puling to objection and exception.

\. lb didn't think the people wanted him, I
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Q. Didn't he tell you why?

A. Same objection, ruling and exception.

A. No, he didn't tell me exactly.

Q. Did he give you any reason why?

Same objection, ruling and exception.

A. Well, all the reason was that there were some

horses run off that spring and he was hired to do it

and he didn't suppose the settlers wanted him to go

back.

Whereupon the counsel for the defendant moved to

strike out the conversation between the witness and

Watson on the ground that the testimony is incompe-

tent and hearsay against this defendant.

Whereupon the Court asked, "The conversation

was all with Watson ?" A. Yes, sir.

The COURT.—Its relevancy may be as to the bear-

ing on the question of residence upon the claim by

Watson.

Whereupon the Court ruled that for that purpose

it was competent and the defendant excepted and the

exception was allowed.

And be it further remembered that during the trial

of said cause and as a part of the direct case of the

Government one John Morgan was called by the Gov-

ernment as a witness, who testified that he had lived
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in \Y] tmty and that he took up a claim in that

count]

.

Whereupon, he was shown what purported to be

final proof paper upon said claim, which was as

follow- :

Government's Exhibit "A."

4-369.

BOMESTEAD PROOF—TESTIMONY OF
CLAIMANT.

John M. Morgan, being called as a witness in his

own behalf in support of homestead entry No. 12,

'. for Lol !. 10, Lots 1, 2 and 3, Sec. 31, T. 5 S.,

R. 20 i;.. \V. M.. testified as follows:

Q. What is your name, age and postoffice ad-

A. John M. Morgan, age 26; Fossil, Oregon.

Are you ,-i native-born citizen of the United

. and if so. in whal or territory were you

horn .' \. Fes, Illinois.

\ iv you the identical poison who made home-

id out! No. 12762, .it the Dalles, Oregon, land

"ii the day of , I!*: 1-, and wliat

true description of the land now claimed by

yoi

\- Lot 13, Bee. 31, T
R, 20 i-:.. \\ . M.
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Q. When was your home built on the land, and

when did you establish actual residence therein/

(Describe said house and other improvements which

you have placed on the land, giving total value

thereof?)

A. Nov. 1902; established residence in house at

same time. 12 x 14 box house, shingle roof, one door

and one window, good floor, stovepipe through tin in

roof, all fenced with two wires, good spring water, :>">

acres plowed, total value of improvements $350.00.

Q. Of whom does your family consist; and have

you and your family resided continually on the land

since first establishing residence thereon? (If un-

married state the fact.)

A. Myself and wife, yes.

Q. For what period or periods have you been ab-

sent from the homestead since making settlement,

and for what purpose; and if temporarily absent did

your family reside upon and cultivate the land during

your absence ? A. None.

Q. How much of the land have you cultivated

each season, and for how many seasons have you

raised crops thereon?

A. Thirty-five acres cultivated; raised two barley

crops, last year and this, pastured my stock on

place—two horses and 2 cows.
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Q. Is your present claim within the limits of an

incorporated town or selected site of a city or town,

or used in any way for trade or business?

A. No.

(
L
). What is the character of the land f Is it tim-

ber, mountainous, prairie, grazing, or ordinary agri-

cultural land .

; State its kind and quality and for

what purpose it is most valuable?

A. Grazing and farming, mostly grazing.

(,). Are there any indications of coal, salines, or

minerals, of any kind on the land ? (If so describe

what they are, and state whether the land is more val-

uable for agricultural than for mineral purposes?)

A. No.

Q. Have yon ever made any other homestead

entry/ ( If so, describe the same.)

\. No. r

Q. Have yon sold, conveyed, or mortgaged any

portion of the land, and if BO, to whom and tor what

purpose A. No.

Q. EJave yon any personal property of any kind

elsewhere than on this claim 1 | If -<>. describe the

i , and state where the same is kept.)

Q. Describe by legal subdivisions, or by Dumber,

kind of entry, and of office where made, any other
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entry or filing (not mineral) made by you since Aug.

30, 1890.

A. Homestead entry N. y2 , SW.14, N. i/
2 SE.

i/i; Sec. 1, T. 6 S., E. 19 E., W. M., which I abandoned

soon after filing and relinquished in sj^ring of 1900.

(Sign plainly with full Chrstian name.)

JOHN MORGAN.
(In case the party is of foreign birth, a certified

transcript from the court records of his declaration

of intention to become a citizen or his naturalization,

or a cop}^ thereof, certified by the officer taking this

proof, must be filed with the case. Evidence of nat-

uralization is only required in final (five year) home-

stead cases.)

I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

read to the claimant before being subscribed and was

sworn to before me this 19th day of September, 1901,

at my office at Fossil, Wheeler county, Oregon.

(See note below.)

JAS. S. STEWART.

U. S. Com. for Oregon.

NOTE.—The officer before whom the testimony is

taken should call attention of the witness to the fol-

lowing section of the Revised Statutes and state to

him that it is the purpose of the Government, if it

be ascertained that he testified falsely, to prosecute

him to the full extent of the law.



92 ( <>c D. Barnard vs.

(Testimony of E. A. Putnam.)

TITLE LXX-CRIMES CHAPTER 4.

Sec. 5392. Every person, who having taken an

oath before a competent tribunal, officer, or person,

in any case in which the law of the United States au-

thorized an oath to be administered, that he will tes-

tify, declare . depose or certify truly, or that any

written testimony, declaration, deposition or certifi-

cate by him subscribed is true, willfully and contrary

to such oath, si >r subscribes, any material matter

which lie does not believe to be true, is guilty of per-

jury, and shall he punished by a fine of not more

than two thousand dollars, and by imprisonment at

hard labor, not more than five years, and shall, more-

over, thereafter ho incapable of giving testimony in

any court of the United States, until such time as

the judgment against him is reversed. (See Sec.

1750.)

PINAL AFFIDAVIT REQUIRED OF IIOMF-

8TEAD CLAIMANT'S BLANK.

( 1-369.)

HOMESTEAD PROOF TESTIMONY OF WIT-

NESS.

Robert V. Zachary, being called as a witness in

support of the homestead entry of John M Morgan

Lot I l. 2, and 3, 31, T. 5 8. R.,

I... w. \|.. tcstifie folio*
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Q. What is your name, age and postoffice ad-

dress ?

A. R. V. Zachary, age 53, Fossil, Oregon.

Q. Are you well acquainted with the claimant in

this case and the land embraced in his claim?

A. Yes.

Q. Is said tract within the limits of an incorpor-

ated town or selected site of a city or town, or used

in any way for trade or busines? A. No.

Q. State specifically the character of this land

—

whether it is timber, prairie, grazing, farming, coal

or mineral land.

A. Grazing and farming; mostly grazing land.

Q. When did claimant settle upon the homestead

and at what date did he establish actual residence

thereon ?

A. In the fall of 1902, established residence at

that time. I live six miles from settler, my stock

ranges round his place. He is one of my nearest

piii^hbors.

Q. Have claimant and family resided continu-

ously on the homestead since first establishing resi-

dence thereon? (If settler is unmarried, state the

fact.)

A. Yes.

Q. For what period or periods has the settler been

absent from the land since making settlement, and
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for what purpose;. and if temporarily absent, did

claimant's family reside upon and cultivate the land

during such absence ! A. None.

Q. I low much of the homestead has the settler

cultivated, and for how many seasons did he raise

crops thereon [

A. Thirty-five acres, raised two grain crops

—

1903 and 11)04.

(j). What improvements are on the land, and what

is their value \

A. A good lumber house 12 x 14 feet, shingle roof

one floor and a window, good floor; stovepipe goes

through tin roof; all fenced with two wires, good

Bpring water: total value of improvements about

Q. Are there any indications of coal, salines, or

minerals of any kind on the homestead! (It so,

describe what they are, and state whether the land is

more valuable for agricultural than for mineral pur-

poses.) A. \'<>.

{
l Haa 'he claimant mortgaged, sold, or con-

1 racted to Bell, any portion of said homestead I

\ Nol thai I know of.
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Q. Are you interested in this claim, and do you

think the settler has acted in entire good faith in per-

fecting this entry'? A. No. Yes.

ROBERT V. ZACHARY.

I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

read to the witness before being subscribed, and was

sworn to before me this 19th clay of September, 1904,

at my office at Fossil, in Wheeler county, Oregon.

(See note on fourth page.)

JAS. S. STEWART,

U. S. Com. for Oregon.

(The testimony of witness must be taken at the

same time and place, and before the same officer, as

claimant's final affidavit. The answers must be full

and complete to each and every question asked, and

officers taking testimony will be expected to make no

mistake in dates, description of land or otherwise.)

(4-369.)

HOMESTEAD PROOF—TESTIMONY OF WIT-

NESS.

Coe D. Barnard, being called as witness in support

of the homestead entry of John M. Morgan, for Lot

4, Sec. 30, Lots 1, 2 and 3, Sec. 31, T. 5 S., R. 20 E.,

W. M., testified as follows

:

Q. What is your name, age, and postoffice ad-

dress?
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A. Coe 1). Barnard, age 31, Fossil, Oregon.

Q. Are you well acquainted with the claimant in

this case and the land embraced in his claim !

A. Fes, sir.

Q. [a said tract within the limits of an incorpor-

ated town or selected site of a city or town, or used

in any way for trade or business i A. No.

(
c
). State specifically the character of this land

—

whether it is timber, prairie, grazing, farming, coal

or mineral land. A. Grazing and farming.

(
L
). When did claimant settle upon the homestead

and at what date did he establish actual residence

thereon i

A. About November, 1902; established residence

in house at that time. I live about eight miles from

settler, and my livestock ranges around his place,

which I frequently have occasion to pas-.

<

L
>. Eave claimant and family resided continu-

ously on the homestead since lirst establishing resi-

dence thereon/ (If settler is unmarried state the

fact I A. Y<

Q. For \\ hat period or periods has the settler been

absent from the land since making settlement, and

for what purp : and if temporarily absent, did

claimant's familj reside upon and cultivate the land

during such absence A. None.
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Q. How much of the homestead has the settler

cultivated, and for how many seasons did he raise

crops thereon?

A. About thirty-five acres, two seasons—grain,

1903 and 1904.

Q. What improvements are on the land, and what

is their value?

A. Lumber house, 12 x 14 feet, shingle roof, one

door and one window, good floor, all fenced with 2

wires fence; stovepipe goes through tin in roof of

house, good spring water, total value of improve-

ments, $300.00

Q. Are there any indications of coal, salines, or

minerals of any kind on the homestead? (If so,

describe what they are, and state whether the land is

more valuable for agricultural than for mineral pur-

poses.) A. No.

Q. Has the claimant mortgaged, sold, or con-

tracted to sell, any portion of said homestead?

A. Not that I know of.

Q. Are you interested in this claim; and do you

think the settler has acted in entire good faith in per-

fecting this entry? A. No. Yes.

COE D. BARNARD.

I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

read to the witness before being subscribed, and was
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sworn to before me this 19th day of September. 1904.

at my office in Fossil. Wheeler county, Oregon.

JAS. S. STEWART,
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

Bee note on fourth page.)

(The testimony of witnesses must be taken at the

same time and place, and before the same officer, as

claimant's final affidavit. The answers must be full

and complete to each and every question asked, and

officers taking testimony will be expected to make no

mistakes in dates, descriptions of land, or other-

wise. )

And said witness testified that the said paper bore

his signature, that he did not know when he signed

it, but that he knew what it was and that it was his

proof on his homestead, the one he had taken up.

Whereupon he was asked the following question:

<
c
>. Whereabouts I

To which the defendant objected as immaterial

and incompetent.

Whereupon the Court asked the District Attorney,

"what is the purpose," to which Mr. Bristol answer-

ed, "tin- purpose is to show—we offer to show by

this witness that he took a homestead and that Coe

I ). I laniard was his witne*

\Vhereiipmi the objection was overruled and the

defendant excepted and his exception was allowed.
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Whereupon Mr. Bristol stated, "At the time the

witness proved up, C. D. Barnard was one of the

witnesses, at that time we will show that this wit-

ness never had resided and never did reside on that

claim, we will show it as a similar act.

Whereupon the defendant objected as incompe-

tent and immaterial, and tended to prejudice the

defendant and in no way bearing on the issue in this

case, but the objection was overruled and the de-

fendant excepted.

Whereupon the question was asked of said wit-

ness:

Q. What is the fact, Mr. Morgan, as to who your

witnesses were at the time you made this purported

proof ?

Same objection, and that it was not the best evi-

dence, whereupon the Court ruled that the best evi-

dence was the paper itself, whereupon the paper pur-

porting to be said final proof was offered by the Gov-

ernment (said paper hereinbefore set forth), for

the same purpose as hereinbefore set forth, to which

the defendant objected as immaterial and incompe-

tent and tending to drag in other issues prejudicial

to the defendant and not connected in any way with

the charge against the defendant.

But the objection was overruled and the defendant

excepted, and his exception was allowed, and said
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document was thereupon received in evidence and

marked Government's Exhibit "A."

Whereupon the witness was asked the following

question by the Government:

<

L
>. Now, as to the homestead. Mr. Morgan, that

is covered by Government's Exhibit "A," which you

have identified, tell the Court and jury as to what

is tlie fact as to whether or not you ever established

an actual residence upon it, ever cultivated it or actu-

ally continued to reside upon it for the period set

forth in this proof.

To which there was the same objection, ruling and

exception, and the witness answered:

A. No, I didn't live on it—I did not cultivate it.

Whereupon, upon cross-examination, witness tes-

titied that lie guessed the proof was read over to him,

that he did not know whether it had or not, that

he might have read it. he didn't remember and didn't

remember ii being read to him by anybody but it

mighl have been, ilia the would not swear it was, that

d he swore to something, thai he knew he did,

that he Bwore to it.

Q, You were sworn to this, then, were yon I

\nd in answer n> the question, "When was your

hoUBe buill Oil the land, when did you establish actual

idence thereon, describe said house and other Im-

provements that you placed on the land and give
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the total value thereof, did you answer, "in No-

vember, 1902, established residence in the house at

the same time, 12 x 14, a box-house, shingle roof, one

door and two windows, a good floor and stovepipe

through the roof, board fence of two wires, spring

water, 35 acres plowed, total value of improvements,

$350"; did you answer that and swear to it?

A. I don't remember whether I did or not.

Q. Now, in answer to this question, "How much

of this land have you cutivated this season and how

many seasons have you raised crops thereon," and

did you answer "35 acres cultivated, raised two bar-

ley crops last year and pastured my stock on the

place, two horses and two cows," did you answer that

way?

A. I guess I answered it that way, if it is on the

paper I must have sworn that way.

Q. You made the answers down on the paper?

A. I guess I did.

Q. And swore to them? What business were you

in up there?

A. I was not in any particular business.

Q. You weren 't in any business ? A. No.

Q. What were you doing?

A. Well, I was living in Fossil.

Q. What was you doing to make a living



102 Coe D. Barnard vs.

(Testimony of E. A. Putnam.)

A. I didn't say what I was doing to make a liv-

ing.

Q. What was you doing to make a living ?

A. Well. I was gambling a little once in a while.

Q. Gambling to make a living

!

A. Not particularly, I didn't have to, no.

Q. Were you doing anything else ! A. Yes.

Q. What else I

A. Well, 1 was painting quite a bit

Q. What I

A. Painting, house painting—I don't know how

much of the time, a good bit of the time, when I could

not make any money gambling, well. 1 went out and

painted a hotu

Q. And were you ready to swear to anything any-

body asked you I A. No.

Whereupon on redirect examination counsel for

tvernmenl asked the following question:

o. I notice question 12, "Have you sold, con-

veyed, or ni« red any portion of the land, and if

• to whom, and for what purpose/' and I see the

answer is written, DO. At the time VOU made vour

proof what is the fad as to your having any agree-

ment aa to your claim I

To which the defendant objected as immaterial and

incompetent, and because there was no allegation in
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the indictment that there was any perjury or any-

thing wrong in relation to the matter of any convey-

ance of the land, but the Court overruled the ob-

jection, and held the testimony relevant and compe-

tent, as tending to show system, knowledge, and in-

tent on the part of the defendant, to which ruling

the defendant then and there excepted, and the ex-

ception was allowed.

The witness answered, "Well, I had taken the

claims for the Butte Creek Company."

Q. What Butte Creek Company?

Same objection, ruling and exception.

A. The Butte Land, Livestock and Lumber Com-

pany.

Q. How did you come to take it for it?

Same objection and in no way connected with the

matter charged against the defendant.

The COURT.—Is the defendant connected with

this company?

Mr. BENNETT.—Not in the slightest, your

Honor.

Objection overruled, to which ruling of the Court

the defendant by his counsel then and there excepted,

and the exception was then and there allowed.

Whereupon the witness answered:

A. Well, Mr. Zacharv asked me if I would take it

up and that is how I came to take it up.
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Whereupon the defendant moved to strike out

the witness' answer and withdraw it from the jury

as incompetent, and immaterial, but the objection

was overruled and the defendant excepted and the

exception was allowed, whereupon the Government

moved to expunge from the record all matter con-

cerning the man Zachary and the Court said "let

it go out."

There was no testimony offered in the case tend-

ing to show that the defendant Barnard was a stock-

holder or in any oilier way interested in the Butte

Creek Company or Butte Land, Livestock and Lum-

ber Company, and thereafter the witness, James S.

Stewart was railed by the Government as a part of

its direct case and shown Government's Exhibit "A,"

hereinbefore referred to, and also asked to look at it

and state whether or not lie recognized it, to which

the defendant objected as incompetent, immaterial

and hearsay, same ruling and exception.

A. It is the homestead proof made by John Mor-

gan he I ore inc.

u. Does it show the accompanying testimony ad-

duced from his witnesses in reference to the same

matter I

Same objeel ion, ruling and exception.

\. See, ir.
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Q. State who the witnesses were who appeared

before you at the time and if not at the same time, at

about the same time in connection with the matter.

Same objection, ruling and exception.

A. One is Robert Zachary and one is Coe Bar-

nard.

Q. Inform the jury as to what the fact is as to

whether the Coe Barnard is the same Coe Barnard,

the defendant in this case.

Same objection ruling and exception.

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who signed it?

Same objection, ruling and exception.

A. Mr. Barnard.

And be it further remembered, that after the Gov-

ernment had rested its case, JAMES STEWART was

called as a witness in behalf of the defendant and

testified as follows:

Q
A

Q
A
Q
A

Q

Direct Examination.

You have already been sworn?

Yes, sir.

You were a witness for the Government here !

Yes, sir.

How long have you lived in the Fossil country I

Sixteen years.

Are you acquainted with Coe Barnard?
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A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you known Coe?

A. I have known him for a long time.

Q. Do you know what his general reputation in

that community has been for truth and veracity?

A. I do.

(
L
). What has it been, good or bad I

A. It has been good.

Cross-examination.

Q. Do you know where Barnard has lived during

all this time \ A. Yes, sir.

(<). Where? A. In that Fossil neighborhood.

(,). What do you mean by the Fossil neighborhood,

describe it more particularly to the jury?

A. Pari of the time in town and part of it on his

ranch.

Q. Whereabouts is that ranch I

A. A few miles west of Fossil.

Q, 1 low many I

A. About three, 1 should think; I am not sure

aboul it.

Q, I that down, the place you mean down next

place known as the J. ML Barnard place on Butte

( reek ! A. I COUld nol Bay as to that.

<

L
>. I low do you ti.x the place where Barnard lived I
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Do you know the section, township and range Mrs.

Barnard pointed out as the northwest quarter of sec-

tion 25, township 6 south, range 20 east?

A. I would not be sure about the section.

Q. Could you tell by looking at the map whether

that was the place he lived at?

A. All I know of where he lived at is I have been

down to the Barnard place about two times in my life.

Q. How many times? A. Two times.

Q. Do you know how to get there ?

A. Down Butte Creek.

Q. Down Butte Creek all the way ?

A. You could leave the road a little, sir.

Q. Where did you strike Barnard's place 1

A. It is right on the creek.

CJ. At what point?

A. What do you mean by at what point I

Q. Do you know here Jim Barnard's homestead

used to be

!

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know where Will Lakey lived I

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know where the Winchester place is

!

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know where the old Connell place used

to be? A. The old which?

Q. Connell place ? A. No, sir.
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Q. If shown a map, could you point out the place

on Butte Creek that you understand to be the Bar-

nard home that you visited?

A. I think I could come very close to it.

(
t
). I show you a plat of township 6, south range

20 east, and ask you to look at it and point out the

place where Coe D. Barnard resided if you can?

A. I cannot pick it out on that.

o. Whatsayl

A. I cannot pick it out on this; I could come

within a mile or two of it there.

(
L). Well, whereabouts is it?

A. Well, it is somewhere on the east side of this

plat here, and not very far from the south side of it.

Q. Well, Mrs. Barnard pointed it out as in the

Qorthwesl quarter of section 25, shown upon that plat,

which yon hold, ('an yen state whether or not from

your knowledge of the situation that is correct <>r in-

correct I A. Some part of section 251

Q. Fes, aome part of section 25 east.

A. I could not say- I am asking you/

<

L
>. I don't know anything aboul it. Thai is what

I understand one of the witnesses here testified tol

A. I could not say whether it was in section 25 or

!!<.t : ii is not very far from thai.

(). What is that >

A. It cannot he verv far from that.
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Mr. BENNETT.—I think we can agree on that;

we will have no disagreement as to where the place is,

if we have a chance to get a map and agree.

Mr. BRISTOL.—Can we agree on where the Bar-

nard place is on the map ?

Q. Can you state whether or not it was in town-

ship 6 south range 20 east, on Butte Creek?

A. Yes, sir, I am pretty sure it is there.

Q. What?

A. I am pretty sure it is there.

Q. And if Mrs. Barnard fixes it in section 25 in

that township on Butte Creek, do you deem that to be

correct or incorrect as the fact mav be?

Mr. BENNETT.—That is objected to.

Question withdrawn.

Mr. BRISTOL.—I am willing to take Mrs. Bar-

nard's testimony as to its being the northwest quar-

ter of section 25, the old Connell place.

Q. How long have you known Mr. Barnard?

A

Q
A

Q
A

Q

Sixteen years.

And during that time where did he live ?

He lived either in Fossil or down Butte Creek.

Either in Fossil or down Butte Creek?

Yes, sir.

I show you a paper and ask you to look at it

and state whether you have ever seen it before ?
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A. Yes, sir.

Q. What is it I

A. It is Coe Barnard's final proof.

Q. For what 1 A. For his homestead.

Q. For what homestead ?

A. The homestead he proved up on before me.

The foregoing was the whole of his direct-examina-

tion and cross-examination to where witness was

asked the following question:

Q. What homestead do yon knowl

To which the defendant objected as not proper

cross urination, as incompetent and immaterial

and irrelevant, whereupon the Court asked the dis-

trict attorney. "What do you pro to show," and

Mr. Bristol 6 r the Government stated. U
I prop -

show matter affecting the truth and veracity of

the defendant Coe Barnard, nothing more or nothing

lee

The COURT.— ( an you show this by a specific in-

A. I propoe show by this witness thai Coe D.

Mia r*l. tx this witn< s United States Com-

missionei >re to the fact that he had continuously

ided on a homestead other than the place he did

ide, and thereupon the Government asked thai the

ruling upon the question be postponed until after ad-
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journment for lunch, and when the Court had recon-

vened, the Court overruled the objection, to which rul-

ing of the Court the defendant by his counsel then

and there in open court excepted and thereupon the

witness testified

:

A. The homestead described here (indicating

the final proof which had been shown him)

.

Thereupon the following question was asked

:

Q. What is the fact, Mr. Stewart, what is the fact

as to whether or not you have heard or know whether

Coe D. Barnard on or about the 23d day of June,

1905, before you as United States Commissioner gave

any testimony under oath then in the matter before

you.

Whereupon the defendant objected to that part of

the question in which the witness is asked to state as to

what he knows of his own knowledge, but the objec-

tionwas overruled and the defendant excepted and his

exception was allowed, and thereupon the final proof

paper which had been shown to the witness was of-

fered in evidence, and was in words and figures as fol-

lows :

To which the defendant objected as incompetent,

immaterial, and not proper cross-examination, but

the objection was overruled and the paper admitted

in evidence.
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To which ruling the defendant then and there ex-

cepted and his exception was allowed.

The said Coe D. Barnard was not a witness in the

eas

And be it further remembered, that after the evi-

dence was in and at the proper time under the rules

of the Court, the defendant asked the Court to in-

struct the jury as follows:

•• If the defendant thought that going upon the land

and staying once in six months was a continuous resi-

dence within the meaning of the law, you should con-

sider thai fact in passing upon his good faith, and

if you have a reasonable doubt as to what he believed

upon the subject you should give him the benefit of

that doubt."

But the Court refused to give said instruction in

the language asked for, or at all, except as covered

in the general charge a- hereinafter set forth.

To which refusal and modification the defendant

• ptcd and his exception was allowed:

Thereupon, the defendant during said trial and at

the proper time required by the rules of the Court,

ed the Court to instruct the jury as follow

\ hon d claimant has a right to lease or let

a part of hi- claim t<> other parties f<o.' cultivation

and doing -<» before he proves up is no violation of the

homestead lav
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But the instruction was refused in the language

requested and was not given except as given in the

general charge, hereinafter set forth.

To which refusal and modification, the defendant

excepted and his exception was allowed.

Thereupon, the defendant during said trial and at

the proper time required by the rules of the Court,

requested the Court to instruct the jury as follows

:

"The cultivation by a tenant or agent in good faith,

might be a sufficient cultivation within the meaning

of the law.
'

'

But the instruction was refused in the language re-

quested and was not given except as given in the

general charge, hereinafter set forth.

To which refusal and modification, the defendant

excepted and his exception was allowed.

Thereupon, the defendant during said trial and at

the proper time required by the rules of the Court,

requested the Court to instruct the jury as follows

:

"An enclosure made by joining a fence to a bluff

is a fencing within the meaning of the law.

But the instruction was refused in the language

requested and was not given except as given in the

general charge hereinafter set forth.

To which refusal and modification, the defendant

excepted and his exception was allowed.



114 Coc D. Barnard vs.

Thereupon, the defendant during said trial and at

the proper time required by the rules of the Court,

requested the Court to instruct the jury as follows:

"In this case I charge you that the indictment is

insufficient to sustain a verdict of guilty and you

should find the defendant not guilty."

But the Court refused to give said charge.

T<> which refusal the defendant excepted and his

exception was allowed.

Thereupon, the defendant during said trial and at

the proper time required by the rules of the Court,

requested the Court to instruct the jury as follows:

" You should not permit any clamor or public opin-

ion, real pr imagined, to prevent you from giving the

defendant a fair trial, and the benefit of all reasona-

ble doubt" : H

I Jut the ( lourt refused to give said charge.

To which refusal the defendant excepted and his

eption was allowed.

Thereupon, the defendant during said trial and at

the proper time required by the rules of the Court,

requested the Courl to instruct the jury as follows:

\" lucre carelessness or recklessness on the parr

of the defendant in giving his evidence in the Watson

final proof will sustain the charge of perjury in this

. but it must be made to appear beyond a reason*

able doubt that bis statements were willfully and in-
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tentionally false and that he did not believe them to

be true."

But the Court refused to give said instruction in

the language requested and it was not given at all ex-

cept as covered by the general charge hereinafter set

forth.

To which refusal and modification the defendant

excepted and his exception was allowed.

Thereupon, the defendant during said trial and at

the proper time required by the rules of the Court, re-

quested the Court to instruct the jury as follows:

"You have no right to consider the homestead

proof of Barnard, upon his own land as bearing in

any way upon his honesty and integrity or truth and

veracity, you can only consider it as bearing upon the

credibility of the witness Stewart."

But the Court refused to give said instruction in

the language requested, or at all, except as covered

in the general charge hereinafter set forth.

To which refusal and modification the defendant

excepted and his exception was allowed.

And thereafter, the defendant asked the Court to

instruct the jury as follows:

"You cannot find the defendant guilty of perjury

in the matter of the statement that there was about

2 acres in cultivation."
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But the Court refused to give said instruction and

to its refusal the defendant then and there excepted

and his exception was allowed.

And thereafter, the defendant asked the Court to

instruct the jury as follows:

"You cannot find the defendant guilty in this cause

on account of any falsity, real or supposed, as to the

statement in the proof that there was a house or fenc-

ing on the land."

But the Court refused to give said instruction and

to its refusal the defendant then and there excepted

and his exception was allowed.

Thereupon, the Court charged the jury as follows:

Charge of the Court to Jury.

Gentlemen, I will be as brief as I consistently can.

There are certain legal principles that are appli-

cable in the trial of all criminal cases. It is incum-

bent upon a Court to say them before a jury, although

I doubl not thai your own experiences in courts of

justice have kepi you very well informed as to what

mosl of these fundamental principles are.

We have entered upon the Inst stage of the trial of

an importanl criminal case. I have observed thai
»

the close attention thai you have paid to the evidence

is prompted by a conscientious desire and a purpose

!<• do your duty by arriving .-it a verdict after a fair,

impartial and candid consideration of the testimony
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as introduced by the Government against the defend-

ant, and by the defendant in behalf of himself.

A great many men laugh or rail at jury trials, but

there is no institution in the history of the Anglo-

Saxon countries that has stood the tests so well of

centuries of time as jury trial to determine the ques-

tion of the guilt or innocence of a man charged for a

crime. You come together, some of you perhaps for

the first time in your lives sitting as jurors, taken

from the walks of commercial life, perhaps taken

from the factory, perhaps taken from the farm, per-

haps some of you retired with no activities in busi-

ness life, some of you tradesmen, some of you wealth-

ier men, and you listen to both sides of a case; you

hear the law which is is but the enunciation of the

reason of centuries of the thought of learned men in

applying reason and truth to the experiences of every

day affairs, and you retire to your jury room and de-

liberate, and there the law in its wisdom savs that

all twelve of you must concur in any verdict rendered,

and when you have considered the evidence and

reached a conclusion, it is your duty to declare that

conclusion without fear or favor and bring it into

court in the form of a verdict.

You will approach the consideration of this case

mindful of certain principles. First, there is the

presumption of innocence, which is accorded to every

defendant charged with crime under our system of



118 Coe D. Barnard vs.

laws : he is presumed to be innocent until the Govern-

ment has established his guilt by competent evidence

beyond a reasonable doubt.

Learned men have defined a reasonable doubt. I

would not attempt to place before you any original

definition of it. but am content to give it to you as I

have given it to juries many times before in the trial

of important cases, by asking you to remember the

language of Chief Justice Shaw of Massachusetts,

who thus defined it to a jury in the great murder case

of the Commonwealth vs. Webster many, many years

ago.

A reasonable doubt, he said, is not such a doubt as

any man may start by questioning for the sake of a

doubt, uor a doubt suggested or surmised without

foundation on the evidence or testimony; it is such a

doubl only as in a fair, reasonable effort to reach a

conclusion upon the evidence, using the mind in the

same matter as in other matters of the highest im-

portance, prevents the jury from coming to a con-

clusion in which their minds resi sal islied ; if so using

the mind and considering all the evidence produced

it leads i<> a conclusion which satisfies the judgment

;in<l leaves upOB the mind a settled conviction of the

truth of the fact, it is the duty of the jury so to de-

clare thai fad by their verdict. It is possible always

i<» question anj conclusion derived from testimony,

i»nt such questioning Is not what is a reasonable
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doubt ; it is that state of the case, which, after an en-

tire comparison and consideration of all the evidence

leaves the minds of the jurors in that condition that

they cannot say they feel an abiding conviction to a

moral certainty of the truth of the charge.

You will also remember, gentlemen, that the func-

tion of the jury is to judge of the credibility of wit-

nesses; that is exclusively the function of the jury;

the judge may express his opinion; I think it has

even been held that he may go so far as to tell a jury

that he doubts the truth of anv witness who has tes-

tified, but that is merely his opinion. You, and you

alone, are to judge of the credibility of the witnesses,

uninfluenced by any opinion that anybody may have

upon the question of the credibility of testimony.

Now credibility comprehends the truth or falsity

of testimony. You see a witness come upon the

stand, the presumption of law is that he is telling the

truth ; but that presumption may be overcome by his

manner upon the witness stand or by evidence which

affects his reputation for truth and veracity, or by

proof that he has made contradictory statements at

different times, or by other evidence which assails the

credibility of his testimony. And there is another

privilege that belongs to a jury. If a jury believe

that any witness has willfully sworn falsely to any

material matter, they are at liberty to disregard the



120 Coe D. Barnard vs.

entire testimony of such witness except in so far as it

may be corroborated by other credible evidence.

Now, let us move on and examine for a minute the

precise charge against this defendant Barnard and

the nature of that charge. The indictment is drawn

under the perjury statute of the United States, which

defines perjury in this way

:

"Every person, who, having taken an oath before

a competent tribunal, officer or person, in any case in

which a law of the United States authorizes an oatli

to he administered, that he will testify, declare, de-

pose or certify truly, or that any written testimony,

declaration, deposition, or certificate by him sub-

scribed is true, willfully and contrary to such oath

states or subscribes to any material matter which he

does not believe to be true, is guilty of perjury."

The oath that this defendant is alleged to have 1

taken was before the United States Commissioner,

who was a witness here—Steward, his Dame was.

The law authorizes Steward as a United States

( commissioner to take affidavits and proofs in reaped

to land entries and land proofs; so thai, upon that

question yon will have no trouble as to the compe-

tency of authority of Steward to administer an oath

in a land matter; he had that under the law.

It is ;ii><>, I think, eery clearly in evidence before

VOU that this defendant did take an oath before the

United Statei Commissioner. The final proof of
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Watson, together with the proof of the defendant

Barnard as a witness, which appears to be duly sub-

scribed and sworn to before the Commissioner, is in

evidence, and you will have no trouble, I take it, upon

that point.

You will then advance to the essential question as

to whether or not the defendant Barnard willfully,

and contrary to the oath that he had taken, or took

before the Commissioner, stated or subscribed and

swore to, any material matter as alleged in the indict-

ment against him, which he did not believe to be true.

Now, let us take the indictment and see what the

particular matter referred to in it is.

It is generally charged that when the Commissioner

Steward took the proof of Watson in support of his

homestead entry for the south half of the northeast

quarter, the southeast quarter of the northwest quar-

ter and the northeast quarter of the southwest quar-

ter of section 11, township 6, south, range 19, east,

upon which Watson had made his filing at the Land

Office at The Dalles on the 23d of June, 1904, came in

person before Steward, the Commissioner, and testi-

fied ; it is charged that it then and there became and

was material that Steward, the Commissioner, should

be and become informed from and by the testimony

whether Watson had settled upon, and resided upon,

and improved and cultivated the lands described as

required by the homestead laws of the United States

;



122 Coe D. Barnard vs.

and if so, when such settlement and residence began

and how long it continued, what was its character and

whether it commenced in the year 1898 and continued

for five years thereafter, and especially whether Wat-

son had resided continuously on the said land for a

period of five years since first establishing residence

thereon, and for what period or periods Watson had

been absent from the land since making settlement

thereon, and for what purpose he was so absent and

whether Watson had cultivated the land and how

much thereof he had cultivated, and for how many

seasons lie had raised crops thereon, and what im-

provements were on the land and what was their

value. It is charged that the defendant Barnard was

sworn and made oath before the Commissioner, and

to prevent the Commissioner or register and receiver

of the land office at The Dalles from knowing the true

facts and circumstances pertaining to the settlement

and residence of Watson upon, and his cultivation

and improvement of, the said lands so described in

and by his testimony so subscribed, did willfully

corruptly and falsely and contrary to his oath swear

as i<» the material matters Bel forth, which he did not

then believe i<> he true, The testimony which the in

dictmenl alleges the defendant Barnard gave and

suba ribed, was and is in the following words and

figun 1 would gentlemen, thai Miss Fleming

di<l not have time t<> compare this with the indictment,
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and if there be any little clerical omission I would be

glad if you will call my attention to it. I am pre-

pared to say that Miss Fleming is so very accurate

that there probably is not, but still there might be.

"HOMESTEAD PROOF—TESTIMONY OF
WITNESS.

Coe D. Barnard, being called as a witness in sup-

port of the homestead entry of Charles A. Watson

for the south half of the northeast quarter, the south-

east quarter of the northwest quarter, and northeast

quarter of southwest quarter of section 11, township

6 south, E. 19 E., W. M. testified as follows

:

Question 1. What is your name, age and postoffice

address %

Answer: Coe D. Barnard, age 31 years, Fossil,

Oregon.

Question 2 : Are you well acquainted with the

claimant in this case and the land embraced in his

claim ?

Answer : Yes.

Question 3 : Is said tract within the limits of an

incorporated town, or selected site of a city or town,

or used in any way for trade or business ?

Answer : No, sir.

Question 4 : State specifically the character of this

land, whether it is timber, prairie, grazing, fanning,

coal or mineral land ?
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Answer: No, sir: grazing land, rough and moun-

tainous.

Question 5; When did claimant settle upon the

homestead, and at what date did he establish actual

residence thereon I

Answer: In the spring of 1898, established resi-

dence at the same time.

Question 6: Have claimant and family resided

continuously on the homestead since first establishing

dence thereon ? If settler is unmarried, state the

tact.

Answer: Jes, except as stated below, he is unmar-

ried : I live about eight miles from settler's plac In

riding for my stork I frequently ride past his place

and stop at his house.

Question 7: For what period or periods has the

settler been absent from the land sin<-e making settle

incut, and for what purpose, and if temporarily ab-

sent did claimant's family reside upon and cultivate

the land during such absenc

Answer: i [e made a trip to the Willamette Valley

in July, 1902, for the benefit of his health and re-

turned in < tetober, 1902.

Question 8: How much of the homestead has the

settler cultivated, and for how many seasons did he

raise crops thereon I

Answer: About two am He raised a crop on

it even \ ear sin< The rest of the land is too
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steep, rough and rocky for cultivation. He pastures

about 25 head of his horses on the place.

Question 9 : What improvements are on the land

and what is their value ?

A. A lumber house 12 by 16, lumber roof, lumber

floor, one room ceiled and papered, good spring water,

all fenced with three wires; total value of improve-

ments about $250 ; one door and one window.

Question 10 : Are there any indications of coal, sa-

lines or minerals of any kind on the homestead; if

so, describe what they are, and state whether the land

is more valuable for agricultural than for mineral

purposes.

Answer : No.

Question 11. Has the claimant mortgaged, sold or

contracted to sell any portion of said homestead ?

Answer : Not to my knowledge.

Question 12. Are you interested in this claim and

do you think the settler has acted in entire good faith

in perfecting his entry?

Answer: No (that is as to the interest in the

claim). Yes (that is, as to the question whether he

thinks the settler has acted in entire s;ood faith in

perfecting the entry).

Sign plainly with full Christian name.

COE D. BARNARD.
I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

read to the witness before being subscribed, and was
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sworn to before me this 23rd day of June, 1904, at

my office in Wheeler county, Oregon.

JAMES S. STEWARD,

United States Commissioner for Oregon."

Remembering, gentlemen, that this is the matter

set forth in the indictment.

The pleading then charges that in truth and in fact

Watson, at the time Barnard so subscribed and swore

to the truth of this testimony just stated, as he, Bar-

nard, then and there well knew, had never settled or

resided upon and improved or cultivated the land so

described as required by the homestead laws of the

United States, or in any manner whatever, and had

not settled upon and established actual residence

thereon in the year 1898 or at any other time, and had

not resided continuously on the land, or any part

thereof, since first establishing residence thereon,

except when he made the trip to the Willamette

Valley in July, 1902, for the benefit of his health,

and had not returned to said land and re-established

his actual residence thereon in October, 1902, or at

any other time in said, <>r in any other year, and had

nol raised ;i crop on said land every year from 1898

to 1904, or during any of said years, and had not cul-

tivated two acre8 of said land. And so the grand

jury charge thai the defendant Barnard, in this

manner and form, in and by his testimony upon his

oath, is charged with having willfully, unlawfully,
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and contrary to his oath, stated and subscribed to

material matters which he then did not believe to be

true, and thereby did commit wilful and corrupt per-

jury.

Bearing in mind the definition of perjury as I gave

it to you from the statute of the United States, it is

not necessary that the Government prove to you not

only what the defendant swore to was in fact untrue,

but that he did not believe it to be true. This in-

volves two matters : first, that Watson never had set-

tled or resided upon, or improved or cultivated the

land described in his homestead entry as required by

law, and had not settled upon and established actual

residence thereon in the vear 1898, or at anv other

time, and had not resided continuously on the land

since first establishing residence thereon, and had not

raised a crop on the land every year from 1898 to

1904, or during any of said years, and had not culti-

vated it. That is the first proposition. The second

is, it must be established that Barnard knew, or be-

lieved, when he gave his testimony to the final proof

of Watson, that Watson had not settled or resided

upon, or improved the land as required by the home-

stead laws of the United States, or in any manner,

and had not settled upon or established actual resi-

dence thereon in the vear 1898, or at anv other time;

and had not resided continuously on the land de-

scribed, or any part thereof, as required by law since
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first establishing residence thereon except when he

made a trip to the Willamette Valley in July, 1902,

for the benefit of his health or otherwise or at all; and

had not returned to the land and re-established his

actual residence there in October, 1902, or at any

other time in said year, or in any other year: and had

not raised a crop on said land every year from 1898

to 1904, or during any of said years, and had not cul-

tivated two acres of said land.

There necessarily is involved, gentlemen, in the

consideration of these questions that I have just

stated to yon were essentially involved, a considera-

tion of the requirements of the homestead law of the

United States,

Watson claimed under the homestead law: the de-

fendant Barnard was one of his witnesses to his final

proof that he had complied with the homestead law.

Now it is hardly necessary to enter at great length

upon the provisions of the 4 homestead laws of the

Tinted States; those of US who have lived in the v

for many years, I am sure, that it was designed by

the Congress of the United states in the passage of

that law that men might make homes on the public

domain, that the unsettled lands of the United States

mighl be settled upon, cultivated, resided upon, and

might become the homes of settlers who would take

them up in good faith.
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By its provision every person who is the head of

a family or over the age of 21 and a citizen of the

United States, or who has filed his declaration of in-

tention to become such, shall be entitled to enter one

quarter section or less, of unappropriated public

lands to be located in a body in conformity to the

legal subdivisions of the public lands.

An}^ person applying to enter land under the home-

stead section shall first make and subscribe before

the proper officer and file in the proper land office an

affidavit that he is the head of a family, or over the

age of 21 years, and that such application is honestly

and in good faith made for 'the purposes of actual

settlement and cultivation, and not for the benefit of

any other person or persons or corporation, and that

he will faithfully and honestly endeavor to comply

with the requirements of law as to settlement, resi-

dence and cultivation necessary to acquire title to

the land applied for ; that he is not acting as agent for

any person, corporation or syndicate, in making such

entry, nor in collusion with any person, corporation

or syndicate to give them the benefit of lands entered,

or any part thereof, or the timber thereon; that lie

does not apply to enter the same for the purpose of

speculation, but in good faith to obtain a home for

himself; and that he has not, directly or indirectly.

made, and will not make, any agreement or contract

in any way or manner, with any person or persons,
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corporation or syndicate whatsoever, by which the

title which he might acquire from the Government

of the United States should inure, in whole or in

part, to the benefit of any person except himself, and

upon filing such affidavit with the register or re-

ceiver upon payment of the fees, he shall thereupon

be permitted to enter the amount of lands specified.

It is generally provided that no certificate shall be

given or patent issued until the expiration of five

years from the date of the entry provided for, and if

at the expiration of said time or at any time within

two years thereafter the person making such entry

proves, by two credible witnesses, that he has resided

upon and cultivated the land for the term of five years

immediately succeeding the time of filing the affidavit,

and makes affidavit that no part of such land has

!i alienated, except as specially provided, and that

he will bear true allegiance to the Government of the

United States, then and in such cases he will be enti-

tled to patent.

The law of the commutation of a homestead is not

material t<> this case. There is a law that permits a

man who avails himself of the homestead law, to pay

the minimum price for the quantity <>t land entered

ai any time after the expiration of fourteen calendar

months at any time from the date of en1 ry and obtain

patent upon making proof of settlement, and of resi-

dence and of cultivation for such period of fourteen
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months. It is not contended in this case that there

was any commutation at all ; it was a homestead en-

try where the proof was made after the expiration of

five years.

Now, to establish a residence as required by the

homestead law there must be combination of act and

intent; the act of occupying and living upon the

claim, and the intention of making the same a home

to the exclusion of a home elsewhere. Inhabitancy

must exist in good faith.

Now, you observe that I use the word intent. In-

tent is a question of fact to be arrived at by the jury

in analyizing testimony, drawing inferences and de-

ductions from testimony before them, and such ex-

ternal circumstances as may be capable of proof.

Good faith means nothing more nor less than hon-

esty. As common sense men when you speak of bad

faith you speak of the opposite of good faith. I take

it that a sufficient definition of good faith is honesty,

in respect to the public land laws ; and whether or not

there was good faith in this case, what the intention

was—those are questions for you.

It is not a compliance with a homestead law for a

man to file on a tract of land with no intention of

making it his home, with no purpose of living there,

with no intention of cultivating any part of it, and

acquiring it for a place to reside in. Occasional

visits made for a few hours or for a day or two every
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six months to a claim taken up as I have just stated,

where the entry is not made in good faith but solely

for the purpose of attempting to comply technically

with the law, do not constitute a compliance with the

statute. On the other hand, if a man is really in good

faith and means to establish a home for himself, and

in good faith he settles upon the land and cultivates it

and fixes his home there, the law will sustain him in

his application and proof, even though he be absent

for not more than six months from his home ; such ab-

sence, however, being always with intent in good

faith to return to his homestead, and being reasonably

necessary to enable him to maintain himself and his

family, if he lias one, or he would be excused if tem-

porarily absent (Hi account of sickness, if the sickness

was of a nature which reasonably required his ab-

sence, or on account of unavoidable casualty, or

necessity occurring after lie has established his home

upon the land.

Now, gentlemen, I think I have touched upon the

more salient features of the law that bear upon this

• a I think it would simplify your Labors to first

take up the question of Watson's relation to the land.

Was he a homesteader in good faith, and under the

law I Did he honestly comply with the law as I have

read its requirements to you and tried to define

theml And second, did this defendant wilfully

Bwear falsely as i<» the residence, cultivation and im-
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provement of the place by Watson as alleged in the

indictment, believing that his testimony as a witness

in respect to the matters set forth in the indictment

was true.

If you find these two propositions in the affirma-

tive, that Watson was not a homesteader in good faith

and did not reside upon and cultivate the land as

required by law, and that this defendant willfully

swore falsely in respect to the residence and cultiva-

tion and improvement of the place by Watson, believ-

ing that wrhat he swTore to was untrue, if you are sat-

isfied with these two propositions beyond a reasona-

ble doubt you should convict; if you are not you

should acquit.

You have the original proof if you desire them.

Should you want any of the exhibits in the case you

are at liberty to send for them. The practice is not

to deliver exhibits to a jury, unless in their delibera-

tions they desire to have them.

You have heard the testimony, you have heard the

questions and answers set forth in the indictment and

as read in these proofs
;
you should consider them

;

and you also have a right to consider the question of

whether or not defendant did or did not honestly be-

lieve that going upon the land once very six months

was a compliance with the law. You may consider

that as bearing upon the question of good faith and

intent, but also consider the specific answers made to
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the questions I have read, not only as to the general

question of good faith but as to the particular acts

that he testifies to concerning Watsons settlement

and cultivation.

I will remind you that throughout the trial certain

evidence was offered and permitted to be introduced

under certain limitations, which the defendant re-

quests be called to your attention, and which I do,

reminding you.

You will remember that there was some evidence

offered tending to show that this defendant had been

connected with proofs in certain other cases where

the evidence of the Government was offered for the

purpose of showing there was bad faith in such other

entrh The relevancy of that testimony, gentle-

men, is as bearing upon the question of whether or

not there was a scheme or design or system on the

defendant s part in connection with the acquisition

of this particular land involved in this case—not the

acquisition; that is not a correct term: as to whether

there was ;i sj Mem <»r design in knowing of how many

proofs were being made where there may have been

fak earing in making such proofs.

It is fundamental that there can be no conviction

in a criminal case, excepl for the particular crime

charged againsl the defendant on trial.

Sou could n<>t convict the defendant, no matter

how culpable you might believe him in connection
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with any other entry than this Watson described in

the indictment; but I repeat such evidence was

offered and admitted and must be limited in your

consideration to its relevancy as to the design, or in-

tent, or knowledge, or system that the defendant may

have had in doing the particular act charged against

him.

You will remember also that to-day the United

States Commissioner testified as to the reputation of

the defendant for truth and veracity in the commun-

ity in which he lived. Upon cross-examination there

was a proof which had been made by the defendant

upon certain land other than that upon which it is

contended he made his home for a long time. The

applicability of this is limited to the question of the

credibility of the witness Steward in his testimony

which he gave as to the reputation of the defendant,

that is it is offered for the purpose of affecting the

credibility of the statements made by the witness

Steward.

I think, gentlemen, that that covers the main fea-

tures of the law applicable to this case. If I have

omitted anything, why try to think of it; for with

the strain that has been upon us all for two days it is

not to be wondered at that something may have been

omitted.

Do you think of anything, Mr. Bristol, that you

desire for the Court to suggest to the jury I
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Mr. BRISTOL.—The Government has no sugges-

tion to offer, may it please the Court.

Mr. BENNETT.—If your Honor please, I will ask

an exception to the refusal of such instruction as we

ask for and that were not given, and to each of them:

and I think I will ask an exception to that part of

you* Honor's charge in which you said the jury

might consider the specific answers, and which your

Honor had road over to them, as being charges upon

which they would not have any right to pass under

the indictment.

The COURT.—Judge, T tried to limit that. Con-

sider them as hearing upon the allegations of the land

indictment. 1 tried to limit that several times, and

of course the jury will understand that consideration

addressed to the specific matters charged in the

indictment which I have recapitulated.

Mr. BENNETT.—My point was that our conten-

tion was it oughl to have been limited to the matters

which are alleged in the indictment; many of those

answers, and there are two <>r three that I call your

Honor's especial attention to. are not alleged to have

n falf

We ala ire to except to that pari of your

Honor's instructions in relation to the admission of

the testimony as to the oilier final proofs being ad-
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missible for the purpose of showing the design, the

system, so on and so forth, as not the law of the ease

and misleading to the jury.

And also that part of the instructions in which

your Honor instructed the jury that such testimony

was admissible upon the question of knowledge.

The COURT.—I didn't hear that l$st; read me
that, Miss Fleming.

The same was read by Miss Fleming.

The COURT.—I think I tried to make myself clear

in the relevancy of that offer ; but in your exception

you go further than my charge, Judge. I did not

tell the jury that it proved anything; I said it was

offered for the purpose; whether it does or not is a

question for them in these matters. Now, gentlemen,

here is a blank verdict which, whatever your finding

is, you will, by your foreman, sign and bring into

court.

Whereupon, the jury retired to consider of their

verdict, etc.

Thereupon at the close of said charge and before

the jury had retired, and in the presence of the jury,

the defendant excepted to that portion of the charge

which wras as follows

:
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Defendant's Exceptions to Charge of the Court to

Jury.

"* * * but also consider the specific answers made

to the questions I have read, not only as to the gen-

eral question of good faith, but as to the particular

acts that he testifies to concerning Watson's settle-

ment and cultivation."

Upon the ground that said instruction was not lim-

ited to the answer alleged to have been false in the

indictment, and the exception was allowed.

And the defendant then and there excepted to that

portion of the charge which was as follows:

4i * * hut I repeat such evidence was offered and

admitted and must be limited in your consideration

to its relevancy as to the design, or intent, or knowl-

edge, or system, that the defendant may have had in

doing the particular a<-t charged against him."

Upon the ground that it was misleading and not

the law of the case and the defendant also excepted

to that pari of the instruction in which the Court

charged the jury that such testimony was admissible

on the question of knowledge, and said exceptions

were allowed.
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Oregon, Ninth Judicial Circuit.

THE UNITED STATES OP AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs.

COE D. BARNARD,
Defendant.

Amendment to Proposed Bill of Exceptions.

Be it remembered that the above-entitled cause

came on for trial upon the indictment upon the 8th

day of August, 1906, before the Honorable Will-

iam H. Hunt, United States District Judge, and

a jury, duly impaneled, and during the trial of said

cause and as a part of the Government's direct case,

evidence was introduced tending to show that the de-

fendant lived ten or twelve miles from the Watson

place, along up Butte Creek, toward Possil ; that one

of the witnesses, Stephen Matteer, first saw Watson

in the summer of 1898, in June or the latter part of

May, when he was leading a span of horses up the

creek, and that there was nothing at that time stated

by Watson as to a claim that he had in the neighbor-

hood ; that the witness had not seen him at all from

that time until he had seen him in the courtroom;

that this place called the Watson place adjoined the

witness' east line; that there was a cabin without

floor and without furniture and without stovepipe,
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on the Watson place, but there was nothing around

the cabin by way of improvements or cultivation, or

anything that the witness had ever seen, and that the

witness had never seen anybody residing there in

the years 1898, 1899 and 1900 ; that witness had found

his cow several times in the cabin; that she went

in through the hole that was made for a door ; that the

witness never saw any evidence of habitation or set-

tlement or cultivation about the place up to March,

1901 ; that he did not see the cabin in 1901 after June

;

that down the creek from the cabin there was a gar-

den patch of about three-quarters of an acre, upon

which garden was raised in 1901; that when he saw

the cabin in June, 1901, its condition was no different

than when he saw it the first time; it had no door,

nor window, nor chimney in it, and that there was

no evidence of any habitation in or about the cabin,

thai it was the same then as it was in 1898, as far as

witness could see: that the garden which was there

in June, L901, was the same patch that witness had

been w< rking in previous years.

Further evidence was then introduced, considering

the allegations of the indictment as to the homestead

entry of Watson, supplemented with the entry pa-

pers which had been hied therefor and on which the

defendant, <'<><• h. Barnard, appeared as a witness,

and thai he \va< the same person who appeared as a

in the indictment and subscribed it under oath.
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Further evidence was then introduced by the wit-

ness, Maggie Matteer, who corroborated the first wit-

ness, Stephen Matteer, that they had lived on the

place next Watson's on Butte Creek for five years,

or thereabouts, a good part of the time, and that on

different occasions she had been down to the Wat-

son cabin to get her cow and found her cow by look-

ing into the cabin and finding her there; that the

cabin was like a shed, roofed just one way, and there

was no window nor door, with the exception of a half

end which was left open for a door; there was ab-

solutely no sign of an}^one living there at all; that

these conditions were as she observed them from the

year 1897; that she saw C. B. Zachary working on

the cabin when it was originally put up ; he was saw-

ing boards and nailing them up and putting up the

cabin; that there was no garden on the place except

the small garden that the Matteers raised ; that there

were no other signs of residence or cultivation in or

about the claim that she ever saw, with the excep-

tion of the cabin as described ; that she had heard of

Mr. Watson filing on the place at the time he had filed

and it was after that that she saw the cabin built;

and to like effect so testified Edward Matteer, a son

of Stephen and Maggie Matteer before mentioned;

and that in October, 1901, he saw no signs whatever

of anyone ever having lived upon the Watson place

;
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and to like effect so testified Elmer Matteer, a son

of Stephen and Maggie Matteer before mentioned,

and gave evidence upon the same subjects and to

like effect as Stephen and Maggie Matteer; and fur-

ther, that several months after the time that he had

scared Watson's horse at his father's place he had

been up to and seen the Watson cabin, and there was

no change in its condition, and it was after that that

lie found the cow there.

Thereupon further evidence was introduced as a

part of the Government's direct case, by one WILL-

IAM SHEPARD, who was called as a witness and

testified that his name was William Shepard; that

lie lived at Mountaindale, Washington County, in

Oregon, about west of Portland, twenty-three miles

by the wagon road from Hillsboro: that he had lived

there from 1903; that he went there in the spring of

1902; that he had met Charles A. Watson, and that

lie had met Ooe 1 >. Barnard; that Barnard was in

the court room
;
that he left Wheeler County, the Fos-

sil country, on Friday, the 19th day of June, 1902,

and went t<> Mountaindale: that he saw Charles A.

Watson around Moutaindale in 1902, hauling lumber

for William Hollenbeck From a sawmill upon Dairy

Creek; that he was there about two weeks hauling

lumber in June <>r July, some time after the third

of Julj : thai after 1902 he saw him again in Port-

land; thai before that, iii 1901, Watson was running
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(Testimony of William Shepard.)

a saloon at Greenville; that Greenville is between

seven and eight miles from Mountaindale ; that was

in the months of June and July, 1901 ; that Watson

was running the saloon himself ; that witness landed

there about the 21st of June with some horses and

left about the 15th of Julv; that he had talked with

Watson at that time ; whereupon the following ques-

tions were asked the witness and the following an-

swers were given:

Q. Was there anything said by him with reference

to a claim or anything of the kind he had up Fossil

way?

A. Yes, sir ; he said he had a claim up there.

Q. And did he state at that time, or in connection

with that same matter while you were conversing, the

reason why he didn't go back to it?

A. Well, he asked me how it would do for him

to go back. I told him, I says, "If you are making a

good living here and trying to be honest you had bet-

ter stay where you are," something to that effect.

Q. What was the rest of the conversation, if any I

A. Well, it was about the horses that he fetched

down. I asked him the price that he got for them,

and so on.

Q. The horses that he had down where ?

A. That he fetched down in 1899.
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Q. What horses were they?

A. They were horses that he got from Barnard.

Q. This same defendant here ! A. Yes, sir.

Q. Just tell the jury about that please.

A. About the horses?

Q. Yes; just what you know, not what anybody

told you, but just tell us what the facts are.

A. Well, he was working for Mr. Barnard and he

got those horses and fetched them down here to sell.

There was seventeen head of them that passed

through the gate going down the hill to my brother's

ranch.

(
L
). When was that \

A. That was in July, about the 17th, 1899.

(<). Now, you say that these horses were where at

that time at Barnard's I

A. At Barnaxd's, yes, sir. I counted them as

they went by.

(
c
). Eow do you know they were Barnard's

horse

A. Because I had seen him Leading them around

there breaking them and riding them on the range

iii the Bpring of the year, gathering up horses.

Q, Now, where were those horses taken to, do you

kn<»\\
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A. Why he fetched them to Greenville: at lea

that is what he said. He might have sold them along

the road, or traded them off, or something.

Q. Did yon converse with Watson at about that

time? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What was the fact about his saying anything

about his ranch ?

A. Well, he said he wanted to go back and prove

up.

Q. Did he say why?

A. Well, he said the parties wanted him to come

back.

Q. Who did he say wanted him to come back ?

A. Well, he had reference to Mr. Hendricks—the

company.

Q. Did he give you any reason why he didn't go

back?

A. Well, he didn't think that people wanted him

there, I guess.

Q. Did he tell you why ]

A. No, he didn't tell me exactly why.

Q. Did he give you any reason why \

A. Well, all the reason was that there was some

horses run off that spring, and he says he was hired

to do it, and he didn't suppose the settlers wanted him

to come back.
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(Testimony of William Shepard.)

Mr. BENNETT.—We move that all that conver-

sation be stricken out as incompetent and hearsay

against this defendant.

COURT.—That conversation is competent. That

conversation was all with Watson \ A. Yes, sir.

Mr. BRISTOL.—Relative to the claim, if your

Honor pleases.

COURT.—Its relevancy may be as to the bearing

upon the question of residence upon the claim by

Watson. That is its only relevancy. With that

limitation upon it, X think it is competent.

Mr. BRISTOL.—That is the only purpose, may it

] dcasc your Honor, for which it is offered.

COURT.— It is. of course, necessary that the Gk)v-

ernmenl establish that Watson did not live on that

claim as required by the laws of the United States.

Defendant allowed an exception.

The foregoing was all the testimony of the witness

Shepard, all the objections taken thereto, all the rul-

ings of the ( oiirt thereon and all the exceptions taken

thereto. Bui Further, upon the recross-examination

of the witness, and after counsel tor the defendant

had examined the said Shepard ;it some length, the

Following proceedings in respeel thereof were had,

and Done other-. to wit \
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Mr. BENNETT.—Q. At the time you claim to

have had this conversation with Watson in Green-

ville was Coe Barnard present?

A. No, sir, he was not. This particular conversa-

tion was at Greenville.

Q. You don't claim that Coe Barnard was pres-

ent at all? A. No, sir, he was not.

Mr. BENNETT.—Now, your Honor, we move to

strike out the answer to this question: "Was there

anything said by him with reference to a claim he

had up Fossil way?" and the answer: "Yes, sir, he

had a claim up there." We desire to move the Court

to strike that answer out, upon the ground that it is

incompetent and immaterial, not binding in any way

upon this defendant ; and we desire to ask the Court

to strike out the answer to the next succeeding ques-

tion, in which the witness says: "Well, he asked me

how it would be for him to go back there, and I said

to him: 'If you are making a good living here, try-

ing to be honest, you better stay where you are,' or

something to that effect," and upon the ground that

it is incompetent, immaterial, hearsay and prejudi-

cial to the defendant, and not in any way binding

upon him. And the answer to the question which

was asked him some little time afterward, the ques-

tion being: "What was the fact about his saying any-

thing then about the ranch?" We move to strike
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out the answer, which was, "He said he wanted to

go back and prove up," as being immaterial and in-

competent and hearsay, and not in the presence of

the defendant, and not in any way binding upon him,

and not competent evidence against this defendant as

to any fact in the case. And the answer to the suc-

ceeding question: "Did he say why?" "A. He said

parties wanted him to go back." We desire to move

to strike that out as being incompetent and hearsay,

not made in the presence of the defendant, in no way

binding upon him, not being competent evidence as

against this defendant of any fact in the case, and

as tending to be prejudicial to the defendant in this

case. And the answer to the succeeding question:

"For whom did he say he wanted him to go back?"

A. Ee had reference to Mr. Hendricks." We
move to strike that out as being incompetent and im-

material, calling for a conclusion of the witness, and

nut made in the presence of Mr. Barnard, the de-

fendant, and nut in any way binding upon him. and

tending to prejudice the defendant in the case by the

alleged hearsay statements of some other party.

And the answer to the next question, the question be-

in- 'And did he give you any reason why he did

Dtotgobacl ••
\. Ee didn't think the people want-

ed him there, l guess," being the answer. We move

strike thai out as tending to prejudice the de-
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fendant in this case, incompetent, and not made in

the presence of this defendant, not in any way bind-

ing upon him, hearsay. And we move to strike out

the answer to the next question, the question being

:

"Did he tell you why?" "A. No, he didn't tell me

exactly why,*' upon the ground that it is incompe-

tent, and not in any way binding upon the defend-

ant, not made in his presence, hearsay. And the an-

swer to the next succeeding question, the question

being: "Did he give you any reason why?" "A.

Well, all the reason was that there was some horses

run off that spring, and he said he was hired to do it,

and he didn't suppose the settlers wanted him to go

back." We move to strike that out as being incom-

petent, hearsay, and tending to prejudice the defend-

ant by the statements of another party, for which

he is in no way responsible, and not in any way bind-

ing upon him. I make this motion at this time. It

seems to me if this is to be stricken out at all. it ought

to be stricken out now, because the longer anything of

that kind stands before the jury the more unfair

it becomes, if it is not proper or competent; and

therefore we move to strike out each of these state-

ments upon the grounds stated.

COURT.—I have looked into that, Judge. If you

have looked into any authorities on that question, I

think vou will find that the authorities hold that that
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is admissible testimony under the limitation I stated

yesterday.

Mr. BENNETT.—The motion, then, is overruled,

as I understand .
;

( OURT.—I have overruled your motion.

Mr. BENNETT.—We take an exception as to each

specification of the motion.

Mr. BRISTOL.—The Government renews its limi-

tation as to the purpose for which the testimony was

offered. It is solely as to the matter of residence,

your Honor.

Witness excused.

And thereupon E. A. PUTNAM was called as a wit-

ness upon the pari of the government, as a part of

its direct rase, who testified that his name was E. A.

Putnam; that he now lived in Douglas County; that

lie had formerly lived in Wheeler County, twenty-

>i.\ or twenty-Seven years; that he knew both Mi*.

Barnard, the defendant, and Charles A. Watson; that

he bad seen ('liarles A. Watson in Portland in 1903

at tin- Merchants' Hotel, about the 28th of April in

that year; that there were no other persons present

that he was acquainted with, and that they were

then inside the Merchants' Hotel; that he had a con-

tion ;it that time and place witli ('liarles A.
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Watson; whereupon the witness was asked the fol-

lowing questions:

Q. State whether or not there was anything in

that conversation that showed, or tended to show,

where Watson had been about that time or immedi-

ately preceding it.

Mr. BENNETT.—We object to that, your Honor,

as being incompetent, and not in any way binding

upon the defendant in this case, and as hearsay, not

the best evidence.

COURT.—It goes in subject to the same ruling.

You might make your objection general, Judge. I

understand it applies to all conversation had between

Watson and any witness, not in the presence of the

defendant, wherein Watson referred to his residence

or acts connected with his homestead entrv.

Mr. BENNETT.—And it may be understood, your

Honor, that as these questions are put in, to each of

them we interpose the same objection.

COURT.—I so understand. The testimony is ad-

mitted solely as bearing upon the question whether

or not as a fact Watson did state the truth in respect

to the answers that he made in making his final proof.

Q. Just answer the question whether there was

anything in that conversation that showed or tended
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to show where Watson had been or what he had been

doing.

A. He had— Yes, we had a conversation.

Q. What did he say?

A. He said he had his foot cut at the time, he had

n down working on the Columbia River, down

about St. Helens somewhere, and said he had come

up, and he was going out home, out to his place, out

to where his folks lived.

(
L
). Did he say where that was?

A. Yes. sir, out towards Forest Grove, out in

Washington County.

Q. What was the logging camp you said?

A. It was somewheres, I think, down about St.

Helens, somewheres in there, the place I think he

-;iid.

In the suggested form of the bill of exceptions, the

following question "Whereabouts V 9

given at the top

of the page in reference to the evidence adduced from

the witness Morgan, the United states desires the

following added to the proposed bill of exceptions in

order that it may conform to the record:

Q. Whereabouts!

Objected to as immaterial and incompetent.

COURT. What is the purpose!

Mr. BRISTOL. The purpose of this, if your

Honor pleases, ia to show- and the government! pro-
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poises to follow it with proof offered for the purpose

of showing—a similar act on the part of the defend-

ant, Coe Barnard. We offer to prove by this witness

that this witness took a homestead and made proof

and that Coe D. Barnard was his witness, and that

the witness— (Here counsel was interrupted by)

Mr. BENNETT.—I think if you are going to make

a statement of this kind you should make it in writ-

ing.

COURT.—Gro ahead. It is perfectly proper.

To which defendant excepted.

Mr. BRISTOL.—And that at this particular time

when this witness proved up, the defendant, Coe D.

Barnard, was one of his witnesses and swore to his

proof, and we will follow that by showing that at

that time this witness did not reside, and never had

resided, on that claim—as a similar act.

COURT.—Now make your objection. It is com-

petent testimony,

Mr. BENNETT.—We object to it as immaterial,

incompetent, tending to prejudice the defendant, and

in no way bearing upon any issue in this case.

Objection overruled. Exception allowed.

COURT.—It is competent, provided it is any-

wheres near the time. If years elapsed, why it

would not be. What time did he make his proof?
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My. BRISTOL.—June 23, 1904.

COURT.—It will be admitted. You may have

your exception.

Mr. BENNETT.—Take an exception, your Honor,

and let it go to all this line of proof.

The place in the proposed bill of exceptions where

the foregoing matter should be inserted is follow-

ing the question "Whereabouts?" as above given,

and just preceding the question "What is the fact,

Mi-. Morgan, as to who your witnesses were at the

time you made this purported proof?"

On page V of the proposed bill of exceptions the

United States desires added thereto the following,

commencing with the word kk
Q. How did you come

to take it lor it
'." the Following, to wit:

Mr. UKNNKTT.—Same objection and the further

objection that it now appears that the defendant

was not in any wav connected with the matter so

far as that pari of it is concerned, at least.

COURT.— Does it appeal- at all that this defend-

ant was connected with that company

Mr. BENNETT. No1 in the slightest, your Honor.

Mi-. BRISTOL. Why, in this particular case, your

Bonor, thus made and offered, there is no substan-

tive evidence tli.it the Butte Creek Land, Livestock



The United States of America. 155

and Lumber Company is represented by the defend-

ant Barnard, nor do I recollect any testimony that

shows or tends to show who the officers of that com-

pany were in this particular case, but the purpose

of the interrogation of the witness is to elicit, in con-

nection with the offer heretofore made, the actual

facts with reference to the connection of the defend-

ant, if there was any connection at all. We expect

to show that there was a connection and prove it.

Mr. BENNETT.—I think that Mr. Bristol must

know that the defendant was not a stockholder in

the company, or an officer in the company, or inter-

ested in the company in any way.

COURT.—The testimony is undoubtedly com-

petent in my view of it, irrespective of that, provided

this defendant was a witness; in other words, if

the government can show system it is not relevant

who the beneficiaries of that 'system may have been.

That is the point. It would be competent undoubt-

edly to show who those beneficiaries were, provided

the defendant was one of them, or he was their

agent, but I do not remember whether there was

testimony to show that he was acting on behalf of

the company in any way. The testimony I think is

competent bearing upon the question of system.

Exception allowed.
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A. Well, Mr. Zacliarv asked me if I would take it

up. That is how I come to take it.

Mr. BENNETT.—We move to strike out the an-

swer of the witness and the question as incompetent

and immaterial.

COURT.—I do not yet see how we can attribute to

this defendant anything by the fact just elicited that

Zarhary told him to take that place up. It is a re-

mote process of reasoning, it seems to me, that justi-

fies that inference. Now, that this witness took this

up without living upon it, without residing upon it

and for the purpose of this hypothesis, not in good

faith, and that this defendant was his witness and

might have been familiar with the situation is per-

fectly conipetent, but I do not see how you can get

the Zacliarv part into it unless you can connect

Zacliarv and this defendant. I do not believe you

have sufficiently brought in this Zacliarv matter in

connection with the defendant.

Mr. I > I* [STOL.—Then the Governmenl asks, your

Honor, lhal the entire matter relating to the pro-

icenient with the livestock company and the

antecedent relations with Zacliarv, as disclosed by

this witness, he expunged from the record, because 1

have no intention to gel in evidence that is deemed

ilie Court to he foreign to the actual transaction.
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COURT.—Let that go out, then. It is the purpose

of this amendment to have it all inserted prior to the

words on page 9 of the proposed bill, "There was no

testimony offered," etc.

Redirect Examination—MORGAN.
Q. Can you tell us how it was that Mr. Barnard

came to be vour witness?

A. I never said anything to him about being a

witness.

Q. Well, that is not my question. I asked you

if you can tell us how it was he came to be your wit-

ness.

A. Well, somebody must have asked him to be

a witness. It wasn't me. I don't know who it was.

He was there—he was a witness.

Recross-examination.

Q. Did you advertise who your witnesses were

going to be?

A. It was advertised, ves.

Q. How long before?

A. I don't know how long—six weeks, I guess.

Q. Was Mr. Barnard advertised as one of the wit-

nesses ?

A. Well, I didn't look at the paper. I guess he

was there, though, if it was on the paper; that is all

I know about it.
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Redirect Examination.

Q. Judge Bennett asked you whether you adver-

tised the claim, and your answer was it was adver-

tised. Now. then, did you advertise it?

A. No.

Q. Who did!

A. I don't know who put it in the paper. All I

know is that it was in the paper. The Butte Creek

Company must have advertised it: it wasn't me.

\U -loss-examination.

(). You saw it in the paper

I

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Saw it running right along in the paper for

the necessary time I

A. Well, I didn't watch it all the time, no.

Q. And at the time fixed in the paper, you went

up there and proved up1 A. Yes, sir.

Q. In accordance with that notice I

A. Fes, sir.

<>. And yoil say you did that because you wanted

to gel rid of the plac< A. Fes, sir.

Redirect Examination.

O. Well, why did you want t<> gel rid of the

)»he

A. Well, I didn't want to stay in that part of the

country any more. I intended going to California,
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and I wanted to get it squared up before I went away

from there.

Q. Get what squared up?

A. That homestead claim.

Q. What was there to square up about it?

A. Well, there was the deal with the company. I

had taken the claim for the company, and I wanted

to get a deed for it, and get the money that was

coming to me, and square up the deal.

Recross-examination.

Q. You were after your money from the com-

pany'?

A. Well, when a man has got anything coming,

why he generally wants it.

Q. What say?

A. If you have got anything coming, you gener-

ally want it.

Q. That was the reason why you were swearing

to all these falsehoods, because you wanted that

mone}^, eh?

A. Well, not in particular, no.

Q. Oh, you weren't lying for the money, then I

A. No, I was lying because the company wanted

the land.

Q. You were not lying to get the money?

A. Well, I would take the monev, ves.
7 • t

Q. That wasn't what you was lying for?
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A. Well, I was lying for accommodation, I guess.

Q. Yes, you was lying for accommodation ?

A. Yes.

Q. It wasn't the money that you was going to get

out of it?

A. Well, the money was connected with it, too.

Q. Which was the main object? Do you claim

that the main object was the accommodation?

A . Well, it didn't make much difference to me. I

didn't <-are anything about it; didn't care whether I

proved up on it or not.

Q. You didn't care anything about the money you

were inning to get?

A. Well, T didn't have 1 to have the money; I didn't

need it in particular.

Q. Nol But you were willing to lie for it, when

you didn't need it \

Redirect Examination.

Q. Talking aboul this Lying business, now. dust

tell this jury the t';i<-t whether or not what lying you

did do was done a1 the request, procurement, and

solicital ion of somebody else, for whom you were be-

ing used to take up thai claim.

Mr. BENNETT. We objed to thai as sell'-serv-

ing and leading, and putting the words in the wit-
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ness' mouth, and as being entirely incompetent

against this defendant.

Objection overruled.

A. Well, I wouldn't have done any lying if I

hadn't been asked to have done it.

Recross-examination.

Q. You didn't do it, then, because you were an-

xious to get the money out of it?

A. No, sir.

Q. That didn't have anything to do with it at all !

A. No; I could have got along without the money

very easily.

Q. You were willing to swear to a falsehood to

accommodate somebody that wasn't anything to you

at all, you claim?

A. It had been done for the last twentv vears;

everybody else had done it, and I though I might as

well lie a little bit as the rest of them.

Q. For accommodation or for the money j

A. Well, I answered that once.

COURT.—He has covered all that two or three

times, Judge.

Witness excused.
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JOHN MORGAN, recalled for further cross-ex-

amination.

(Questions by Mr. BENNETT.)

Mr. Morgan, was there a house on this claim of

yours? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you sleep in that house when you was

down there ? A. On my claim ?

Q. Yes. A. Yes, sir.

Q. You Bay you didn't the night you and your

wife stayed there \ You say you stayed there one

night ! A. I didn't stay there one night.

Q. You didn't? A. No.

Q. Was there furniture in the house?

A. There was furniture 1 in the house where we

stayed. ye8.

Q. WV1I. was there 1 furniture in the house on your

place !

A. I didn't see any furniture there. There was a

bedstead there.

Q. Table! A. Yes, sir.

Q. Stools!

A. There mighl have been a stool; I don't know.

(

> \ stoi e I A. Yes, sir.

Q. Nor, after you proved up, you relinquished

your claim, and sold your house and stove, and all

the improvements <>n it, and the fencing bo Mr. Kel-

say. didn't von t
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A. No, sir, I didn't sell it to Mr. Kelsay at all.

Q. Did you let Mr. Kelsay have it?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did Mr. Kelsay pa}^ you any money for it?

A. No, sir.

Q. You claim he didn't?

A. Why, he didn't no. It wasn't mine; I wasn't

going to sell it to Kelsay.

Q. You didn't sell those things to Kelsay at all?

A. Why, of course, I didn't.

Q. Nor to anybody? A. No.

Q. You swear positively to that? A. Why, yes.

Q. And you never got any money from him for

them? A. No, sir.

Q. Did you get any money from him at all?

A. No, sir.

Q. You claim you didn't get any money from

Kelsay for anything ?

A. I didn't get any money from Kelsay at all.

Q. For anything at all? A. No.

Q. And Kelsay don't owe you any money for any-

thing at all?

A. No, sir. I didn 't sell Kelsay anything.

Q. Nor anybody anything in connection with that

place ?

A. I didn't sell anything on the place at all.
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(Testimony of John Morgan.)

Q. Well, did you sell anybody anything in con-

nection with that place at all? A. No; no.

Q. Did you sell anybody your right to the place ?

A. I didn't have no right to the place.

Q. AVell, did you sell anybody your claim on the

plac

A. What kind of a claim do you mean ?

Q. Well, any kind of a claim.

A. I didn't have no claim on the place.

Q. And vou didn't sell anvbodv any claim on the

place I A. Xo, sir: I had no claim to sell.

Q. You didn't sell anybody any claim to the

place, or any claim about the place, in any way.

shape or manner I A. I didn't sell no claim, no.

Q. Well, did vou have any deal with anybody

about thai place after you proved upl

A. No, Dot after r proved up. I didn't prove up.

I didn't gel a deed to the place. I relinquished the

[dace.

Q. After you proved up, did you have any deal

with anybody about that plaa A. Nb.

Q. After you made your final proofl

A. No. The deal was already made.

<

L
>. You never made any deal with anybody afterw • • •

that I A. Nol with Kelsav. DO, or anybody.
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Q. You went and drew down the money that you

had put up for the place ? Do you deny that, too ?

A. Yes.

Mr. BRISTOL.—I submit that the witness has an-

swered that two or three times in the other examina-

tion, what he did with it.

Q. Didn't you go and draw down the money that

had been paid for that land to the land office after

3^ou had proved up ? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You admit that, do you ? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And have got the money yet ? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now, did you write that letter?

A. Yes, sir.

Mr. BENNETT.—I ask that that be marked for

identification.

Marked, " Identified by John Morgan as written by

him."

Redirect Examination.

Q. To whom is that letter addressed?

A. Cant Zachary.

Q. Who is Cant Zachary, or who was he at that

time?

A. Cant Zachary? His name was Zachary;

that's all I know.

Q. Who was he ? What was he doing ? Why did

you write to him about it?
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(Testimony of John Morgan.)

A. He was one of the Butte Creek Land, Live

Stock & Lumber Co.

Q. How did you come to write that letter to him ?

A. Why, he wrote to me. He was talking to my

wife, and I wrote to him.

Q. When did he write to you—before you wrote

that letter?

A. I don't know if he did or not; I got a letter

from him.

Q. Part of that same matter? The letter you got

from Zachary, is it a part of that same matter to

which that letter refers? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know where that letter is?

A. Well, I think you have got the letter.

(,). You mean the one that is addressed to you in

Oakland? A. Yes, sir.

(
t
). By Zachary? A. Yes, sir.

(
L
). You mean the letter thai you gave me in which

he dunned you Tor some $200? Is that the letter

vou mean I A. Yes, sir.
r

( Objected to.

Mr. BRISTOL.- I have a right to ask him about

the i ransad ion, I think.

Mr. BENNETT. I think he has no rigW to ask

him abort the contents of the letter. It' he lias got

the letter he can i>ui it In, if h< i wauls to.
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COURT.—Not until you offer it, unless he desires

to offer it himself.

Mr. BENNETT.—Well, I will offer the letter,

then. I will offer it now.

Objected to.

COURT.—I think it is incompetent on cross-ex-

amination as bearing upon the credibility of the wit-

ness.

Mr. BENNETT.—That is all the purpose it is of-

fered for, your Honor.

COURT.—For that purpose alone it is admitted.

Marked Defendant's Exhibit "B."

Q. Now, what does the sum of money referred to

by you in that letter relate to ?

A. Well, it relates to the money that was paid to

me at the land office.

Q. Just explain what that money was originally

put up for, if you can.

A. It was put up for homestead proof.

Q. Do you know who put it up ?

A. Well, I don't know who put it up. I have an

idea that the company put it up.

Q. Was that a part of the transaction that you

referred to last night?

A. I don 't know what it was last night.
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(Testimony of John Morgan.)

Q. With reference to the amount of money that

you were to get for your claim, I mean ?

A. I don't know.

Q. AYell, if there was any amount originally

agreed to he paid you, if you proved up upon your

claim, did you receive it, and if not, was there any

other arrangement made by which you did receive

an equivalent amount of money? State what the

fact is in regard to that.

Objected to as immaterial and incompetent, and

not binding upon the defendant in any way.

( OURT.—There are references in that letter which

he has a right to explain, if he can, in justice to

himself, because they appear to reflect upon his

credibility by reflection upon his character.

Exception allowed.

Q. Tel] OS what the fact is, whether you received

the money that was part of the original transac-

tion, if thai is the understanding that you had. or

whether you took the money referred to in that let-

ter, or received the money thai is referred to in that

letter, howsoever you gol it. in lieu of the money

thai you were to receive as you explained Inst night 1

Mr. BENa ETT. Objected to as leading, and put-

ting words in the witness' mouth. I think if the
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witness is permitted to explain at all, he ought to

explain, and not have the counsel explain it and have

him say Amen to it.

COURT.—Oh, I don't think that is very well

taken. To ask him to explain what he means, per-

haps would be better. Take that passage in the let-

ter that refers to the money, and ask him to explain

the whole transaction.

Q. I call your attention to this phraseology in

Defendant's Exhibit "B"': "Corey told me that you

said you let me have $200." Now, what did that

$200 refer to, and state whether or not it was part

of the transaction that you referred to last night ?

A. Well, the $200 was paid in for that homestead

claim. I drawed down the $200 at The Dalles. I

suppose it belonged to the company. I don't know

who it belonged to.

Q. Well, did it have anything to do with the trans-

action as the amount that you were to receive for

your land, or did you just go and deliberately take it?

A. I was to receive $300 for the claim when I

proved up.

Q. And this sum of $200, as I understand it, that

is referred to in that letter was applied by you as a

part of the transaction that you referred to last

night ? Is that the understanding ?
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Mr. BENNETT.—I submit, may it please your

Honor, that the witness ought not to have these things

put into his mouth.

Objection sustained. Question withdrawn.

Q. How much do you say you were to receive for

your claim"? A. Three hundred dollars.

Q. Now, state what the fact is as to whether or not

the $200 referred to in that letter was used by you, or

applied by you, as apart of that consideration.

Objected to as leading.

COTJ I\T.—Oh, no ; that is perfectly proper, I think.

Exception.

A. It was used—that was used to buy the land

with, that money was.

(
t
). I don't hear what you say. Please speak up

SO the jury can hear you.

A. It was paid in to the Government for the land,

that money was. (Question read.)

A. I didn't use the money. I got the money.

<
L
>. Well, what did you -et it fori What I am try-

ing to get at is this : Were you ever paid the $300 that

you speak about I A. No, sir.

(
L
). Now, what did you do with this $2001 Did it

have any relation to the $300, or any part of it I

A. Well. v. I intended to keep $150 of it to

Bquare the $30, and give him the remainder.
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Recross-examination.

Q. You relinquished your claim and drew down

this money ? A. Yes. sir.

Q. At the same time. And that was before you

wrote this letter?

A. That I relinquished it?

Q. I say, it was before you wrote this letter that

you drew down the money? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You are not under any indictment?

A. Didn't I say that I would make a deal with

the man in that letter? Didn't I sav that I would

make a deal with Mr. Zachary in that letter ? Yes.

Q. Well, it was before you wrote this letter that

you drew down that money? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You relinquished your claim and drew down

the money, and then afterwards wrote this letter?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You are not under an}^ indictment ?

A. Not that I know of.

Redirect Examination.

Q. What is the fact as to whether Zachary got

mad at you for relinquishing or not ?

Objected to as immaterial and incompetent.

A. Well, I didn't see him afterwards.

Objected to as immaterial and incompetent; more

particularly so now, after this answT
er.
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Q. Did be express to you in any way, other than

by word of mouth, whether he was dissatisfied with

your having relinquished the claim, and not per-

formed the agreement between you and him as to

the claim '.

Mr. BEXXETT.—Objected to. They have got

that letter, and can offer it in evidence if thev want

to.

COURT.—That is right.

Mr. BRISTOL.—I am trying to find out whether

there was such a communication,

COURT.— Answer whether there was a letter,

then.

A. lie wrote me a letter in regard to it, yes.

Q. Was that after or before Defendant's Exhibit

%i B," which appears to he dated April 1'2, 1904.

A. It was after.

Recross-examination.

Q. Sou gave that Letter to Mr. Bristol, did you?

A. No, sir.

<

L
>. Ynii say you didn't give that letter to Mr.

Bristoll A. \o.

Q. Bui vou gave the letter to Mr. Bristol thai

this letter i^ ;m answer to?

A. M r. Bristol has mi the letter.
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Mr. BRISTOL.—Do you want to know where that

other letter is ?

Mr. BENNETT.—I know where it is now. You

have got it.

Mr. BRISTOL.—I will inform you that I have

not got it, if you want to know. It is not in the build-

ing, as far as that is concerned.

Mr. BENNETT.—I only go by the testimony on

the stand. The witness said he gave it to you.

A. I didn't say I gave it to him.

Q. It was a letter that this was written in an-

swer to, was it? A. Yes, sir.

Redirect Examination.

Q. What is the fact as to whether you gave the

letter that you wrote in response to Defendant's Ex-

hibit "B" to me, personally, or did you give it to

somebody else, and afterwards see it in my posses-

sion?

A. I seen it in your possession. I didn't give it

to you at all.

Excused.

That it should further be certified that there was

other testimony on the part of the Government tend-

ing to show that Watson was in Washington county,

Oregon, in December, 1900, in February, 1901, in
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May. 1902, and in May, 1903; that Watson had had a

conversation with the witness Bledsoe and had told

the witness that he had been in Missouri in the year

1900 ; that this conversation occurred in July, 1901

;

that Charles A. Watson had worked for the witness

Bradley in March and April of the year 1902; that

in August, October and November, 1898, Watson had

transactions with the witness Moore, who conducted

a store at Greenville: and also in October, November

and I December of 1900, and in January, February and

May, 1901, and had like transactions with the firm of

Moore & Son in March, April, May, June, July,

August and October, 1902; that these were personal

transactions with the man Watson over the counter

of the store; and the witness Ireland corroborated

the witness Moore. There was evidence from the

witness Butler, Clerk of Wheeler county, that Wat-

sou's oame did not appear upon the registration or

poll-books of thai county, and by witness Godman,

Clerk of Washington county, that Watson had regis-

tered in thai county under date of the L9th of March,

1902 : by the Witness ( 'lymer. a postmaster at Fossil ;

thai he had no1 delivered any mail lor Watson hut

had been requested by Coe Barnard to put Charlie

Watson's mail in Coe Barnard's box; that he didn't

remember prior to 1903 of Watson ever getting his

mail ;it the p08toffice in Fossil
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There was other testimony tending to show that

Watson had not been seen by the witnesses in

Wheeler county at the times or within the periods

named in the indictment, except occasionally. It

was the testimony of Henry Neal, a witness, that in

1901 he heard Coe Barnard and Cant Zachary talk-

ing together about Watson going away from Wheeier

county with horses and not having come back, and

that Watson had not shown up at that time.

There was other testimony given by the witnesses

Coombs, Seoggin, King, Parker and Kennedy, tend-

ing to corroborate the other witnesses for the Gov-

ernment and tending to show the facts stated in the

indictment.

That there be certified as a part of the proposed

bill of exceptions, on page 13 thereof, following the

words "A. Homestead that he proved up on before

me," the following, to wit:

Q. Well, what homestead do you know?

A. The homestead described here (referring to

final proof.)

Q. What homestead?

Objected to as incompetent, immaterial, not proper

cross-examination. This witness was called simply

as to the question as to the character of Mr. Barnard.

Now, I do not see upon what theory of cross-examina-
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tion they can put a paper of this kind into his hands

and proceed to examine him about it and cross-ex-

amine upon that point.

COURT.—What is the purpose of this cross-

examination i

Mr. BRISTOL.—I propose to show by this witness

matter affecting the reputation for truth and veracity

of the defendant Coe Barnard. Nothing more, noth-

ing less.

COURT.—Can you show it by a specific instance ?

Mr. BRISTOL.—I can. your Honor. I propose

to show by this witness that Coe D. Barnard, at a

time before this witness as United States Commis-

sioner, swore to the fact that he had continuously

resided upon a place as a homestead other than the

place fixed as his place.

COURT.— I am not asking you the specific in-

stanc I am asking yon whether you can assail

reputation by specific instance or whether your ques-

tion must not be confined to a general reputation?

Mr. BRISTOL.- I think, with respect to that, thai

erally it is confined where the matter is thought to

general without regard to any specific act, bu1 the

question in this case is this: The witness testifies gen-

erally to reputation for truth and veracity Now, if
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he knows an instance or instances affecting that

matter, that is, the matter concerning that part wit-

ness answered at about the same time and which en-

tered into his estimate of the truth and veracity of

the person inquired about, it would seem then to be

competent, but I do not claim that you can introduce

specific instances against general reputation for

truth and veracity.

COURT.—That is all you can ask as to general

reputation. I don't know what the best modern au-

thority is with respect to this. There is a good deal

to be said on both sides.

Mr. BRISTOL.—The Government does not wish

to insist upon it if the Court feels that it is incompe-

tent.

COURT.—You may go ahead, Mr. Bristol. Just

pass this point and between now and two o 'clock you

can see what you want to do.

Question to the Witness.—The estimate you made

of the character of the defendant was based upon

what ?

A. Just what his neighbors think about him gen-

erally in that community.

Q. What opportunity did you have of knowing

that ?



178 Coe D. Barnard vs.

A. I have lived there in that community so long

that just the same opportunity I had to know any-

one's character around the neighborhood.

Q. And do you swear positively that you know

nothing otherwise than that the reputation for truth

and veracity of the defendant is good?

A. Yes, I do.

(
c
>. You are sure of that, are you?

A. Yes, sir.

(
c
>. Isn't it a fact that for a long time you have

lica i*d from the same sources, that is, his neighbors

and the residents of Wheeler county, matters which

did affect generally his reputation for truth and ver-

acity p A. No, sir.

A. No, sir.

Q. You swear to that, do you I A. Yes, sir.

(^. Positively I A. Yes, sir.

Mr. BRISTOL.—Now, so far as the further cross-

examination of the witness is concerned, may it

please your Bonor, the Governmenl cannot pursue

it further until the matter in question may be dis-

ed of.

The witness Steward thereupon resumed the stand,

and the Oouri overruled the objection to the ques-

tion under consideration, to which ruling the defend-

anl pted.
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The following question was then asked the wit-

ness:

Q. What is the fact, Mr. Stewart, as to whether

or not you have heard or know whether Coe D. Bar-

nard, on or about the 23d day of June, 1904, before

you as United States Commissioner, gave any testi-

mony under oath then in a matter before you ?

Mr. BENNETT.—Now, we object to that part of

it in which the witness is asked to state what he may

know of his own knowledge.

Mr. BRISTOL.—I said "heard or know," Judge.

Mr. BENNETT.—Well, I don't object to the

"heard" part of it, but what he knows, that I ob-

ject to as incompetent and not proper cross-exami-

nation.

COURT.—Now, let that go over the Judge's ob-

jection and note his exception. I understand all

this testimony will be objected and the exception pre-

served.

The witness was then shown a paper and stated

that that contained the matter to which he referred

and which occurred before him as a Commissioner.

The witness was then handed the paper and asked

to look at it and state if he knew whose signature

was upon it, and he answered that it was Mr. Bar-
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nard's, and that it bore his official signature as a

United States Commissioner.

Cross-examination—STEWAET.

Mr. BRISTOL.—The Government proposes to

offer that part of the paper, in connection with the

cross-examination of the witness, concerning the

homestead proof, testimony of claimant, identified

by the witness as that of Coe D. Barnard.

Objected to as incompetent, immaterial, and not

proper cross-examination.

Objection overruled. Exception allowed.

The paper is marked Government's Exhibit

"9-A," and read in evidence.

Q. What is the fact as to vonr having heard, if

you have hoard, whether or not Coe D. Barnard was

generally in the neighborhood, in Wheeler County,

known as a common witness for many homestead en-

trymen .

;

Objected to .ms incompetent, immaterial, and not in

any way detracting from the reputation of the wit-

ness, and not being propel- cross-examination.

COURT, I believe thai is proper. Judge.

Mr. BENNETT. Exception.

Mr. BK [STOL.—II is simply offered, your Honor,

with the same limitation as before, as affecting the

wit! answer "Good" as he made it before.
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COURT.—Of course, the only way in which that

could be competent would be that the fact of reputa-

tion of being a witness to a great many homestead

carried with it some imputation of bad faith or deg-

radation of character as to the person who was a

witness. I don't know that that does. A man might

be a witness to a great many homestead proofs.

Mr. BRISTOL.—But if, in the general rumored

matter in the community, as a matter of reputation

so far as this witness knows, he does know, in

view of his answer "Good," that he was a pro-

fessional witness, or a witness in a very, very

large number of cases, it is submitted that that is a

fact bearing upon the weight to be given to the wit-

ness' answer "Good," in connection with the other

circumstances offered in evidence in this case.

COURT.—I don't know that it logically follows,

unless there is coupled with that, that he is a witness

in a great many homestead cases where the good faith

of the homesteader is in question.

Mr. BRISTOL.—Very well. We will waive that

matter.

COURT.—I don't think that would be competent

testimony.
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Mr. BRISTOL.—Question withdrawn. Take the

witness.

Redirect Examination.

Q. Mr. Stewart, do you know anything about how

much Coe Barnard lived on his homestead claim, that

he proved up on before you?

A. Nothing except what he swore to in his proof.

Q. You don't know anything about that at all?

A. No; I know absolutely nothing about it.

Q. Do you know anything about how many im-

provements he had on the place? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know anything about whether or not

his family resided on the place?

A. I do not. any more than what he swore to in

his proof.

(,). Do you know anything as to whether the state-

ments made in his proof were true or false/

A. I do not.

Mr. BENNETT.—Now, your Honor, we move to

strike out the final proof upon the -round that it is

immaterial and incompetent, and improper cross-ex-

amination, and its only purpose call be }>nt the de-

fendant OB trial and compel him to explain a matter

which has oothing whatever to do with this case.

( ( >l RT. Whose proof was that, that this witn.

testified I
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Mr. BRISTOL.—That was the proof of Coe D.

Barnard, the defendant.

COURT.—On his own place?

A. Yes, sir, his own place.

Mr. BRISTOL.—On a place that he at that time

was proving up on, there being evidence already in

the record, offered by the defendant's witnesses in

that same connection, that the family, including the

defendant Barnard, never lived anvwhere else than

upon the home place of Barnard's on Butte Creek,

during the entire period from somewhere in the

neighborhood of 1898.

Motion overruled. Defendant excepts.

Excused.

Order Relative to Bill of Exceptions.

And this bill of exceptions having been duly pre-

pared and served within the time heretofore fixed by

order of the Court, and being duly corrected and

amended until it corresponds with the facts of the

case, is now filed with amendments attached and made

a part of the records in this cause.

May 3, 1907.

WM. H. HUNT,
Judge.
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United States of America,

For the District of Oregon,—ss.

I hereby certify that I have fully compared the

foregoing copy with the original thereof and that the

same is a full, true and correct copy of said original

and of the whole thereof.

Attorney for Defendant.

Due and legal services of the foregoing bill of ex-

ceptions upon me at Portland, Oregon, this 1-1 day of

November, 1906, is hereby ackiK^vledged.

W. C. BRISTOL,

Attorney for Plaintiff.

Allowed and tiled Mav 3, 1907.

J. A. SLADEN,

( Herk U. S. < lireuit Court, for the District of Oregon.

Government's Exhibit "1-a."

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION.

state of Oregon,

I nut v of Wheeler,—ss.

Ja8. S. Stewart, being duly BWOrn, (le]x>ses and

says: Thai he is the publisher and foreman of the

-
I ossil .Journal," a weekly newspaper of general cir-

culation, published at Fossil, in Wheeler County,

State of Oregon, and that the notiee, a printed copy

of which ua attached hereto, has been published in the
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regular edition of said newspaper, and not in any

supplement thereof, for a period of six consecutive

weeks, commencing with the issue of May 13, 1904,

and ending with the issue of June 17, 1904.

JAS. S. STEWART,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 25th day

of June, 1904.

[Seal] H. H. HENDERSON,
Notary Public for Oregon.

UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE.

The Dalles, Oregon, ,
190—

.

I, , Register, do hereby certify that a

notice, a printed copy of which is hereto attached,

was by me posted in a conspicuous place in my office

for a period of days, I having posted said no-

tice on the day of , 190 .

Register.

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION.

UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE,

The Dalles, Oregon, April 22d, 1904.

Notice is hereby given that the following named

settler had filed notice of his intention to make final

proof in support of his claim, and that said final proof

will be made before Jas. S. Stewart, U. S. Commis-
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sooner at his office at Fossil. Oregon, June 21st, 1901,

viz.

:

CHARLES A. WATSON, of Fossil, Oregon.

H. E. No. 6395 for the S. \ L> XE. 14, SE. i
4 , NW. %

and XE. 14 SW. 14, Sec. 11, Tp. 6 South. Range 19

E., W. M. He names the following witnesses to prove

his continuous residence upon and cultivation of said

land, viz.: Halbert Bills, C. E. Zachary, Ooe D. Bar-

nard and R. V. Zachary, all of Fossil, Oregon.

MICHAEL T. NOLAN,

Register.

Government's Exhibit "2-a."

4—227.

CERTIFICATE AS TO POvSTIXG OF NOTICE.

DEPARTMENT OF THE 1XTERIOR,

United states Land Offic

At The Dalles. Oregon, dune 21). 1904.

1. Michael T. Nolan, Register, do hereby certify

that a notice, a printed copy of which is hereto at-

tached, was by me posted in a conspicuous place in

my office for a period of thirty days, I having first

I said notice on the 22d day of April, 1904.

MICHAEL T. NOLAN,

Register.
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Government's Exhibit "3-a."

4—348.

No. 1.—HOMESTEAD.

Land Office at The Dalles, Oregon,

March 23, 1904.

I, Charles A. Watson, of Fossil, Oregon, who made

Homestead Application No. 6395 for the S2 NE4 SE4

NW4 and NE4 SW4 of Sec. 11, Tp. 6 S. of R. 19

E., W. M., do hereby give notice of my intention to

make final proof to establish my claim to the land

above described, and that I expect to prove my resi-

dence and cultivation before Jas. S. Stewart, U. S.

Com., at Fossil, Oregon, on June 21, 1904, by two

of the following witnesses

:

Halbert Bills, of Fossil, Oregon,

C. B. Zachary, of Fossil, Oregon,

Ooe D. Barnard, of Fossil, Oregon,

R. V. Zachary, of Fossil, Oregon.

CHARLES A. WATSON.
(Signature of Claimant.)

Land Office at The Dalles, Oregon,

Apr. 22, 1904.

Notice of the above application will be published in

the Fossil Journal printed at Fossil, Oregon, which
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I hereby designate as the newspaper published near-

est the land described in said application.

MICHAEL T. XOLAX,

Register.

NOTICE TO CLAIMANT.—Give time and place of proving up and

Dame the title of the officer before whom proof is to be made; also

give names and post-office address of four neighbors, two of whom
must appear as your witnesses.

Government's Exhibit "4-a."

Receiver's Duplicate Receipt Xo. 6395.

Application Xo. 6395.

HOMESTEAD.
Receiver's Office, The Dalles, Oregon,

Jany. 8, 1898.

Received of Charles A. Watson the sum of Six-

teen dollai cents; being the amount of fee

and compensation of register and receiver for the en-

try (rfS2 NK1 SKI XW-I and X E4 SW4 of Section 11

in Township 6 S. of Range 1<> E., under Section 2290,

Revised statutes of the United State-.

WILLIAM H. BIGGS,

-it*. Receiver.

NOTE. It is required <>r the homestead Bettler

that he shall reside upon and cultivate the land em-

braced in his homestead entry for a period of five

ra from the time of Sling the affidavit, being also

the date <»f entry. An abandonment of the land for

more than six months works a forfeiture of the claim.
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Further, within two years from the expiration of

the said five years he must file proof of his actual

settlement and cultivation, failing to do which, his

entry will be cancelled. If the settler does not wish

to remain five years on his tract he can, at any time

after fourteen months, pa}^ for it with cash or land-

warrants, upon making proof of settlement and cul-

tivation from date of filing affidavit to the time of

payment.

(Printed on margin in red ink.)

See note in red ink which Registers and Receivers

will read and explain thoroughly to person making

application for lands where the affidavit is made be-

fore either of them.

Timber land embraced in a homestead, or other en-

try not consummated, may be cleared in order to

cultivate the land and improve the premises, but for

no other purpose.

If, after clearing the land for cultivation, there

remains more timber than is required for improve-

ment, there is no objection to the settler disposing of

the same. But the question whether the land is be-

ing cleared of its timber for legitimate purposes is a

question of fact which is liable to be raised at any

time. If the timber is cut and removed for any other

purpose it will subject the entry to cancellation, and

the person who cut it will be liable to civil suit

for recovery of the value of said timber, and also to
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criminal prosecution under Section 2461 of the Ke

vised Statute-

Government's Exhibit "5-a."

4—062.

NON-MINERAL AFFIDAVIT.

This affidavit can be sworn to only on personal knowledge, and can-

not be made on information and belief.

The Non-Mineral Affidavit accompanying an entry of public land

must be made by the party making the entry, and only before the

officer taking the other affidavits required of the entryman.

DEPA RTM ENT OF THE INTERIOR,

United States Land Office,

The Dalles, Oregon,

June 23, 1904.

Charles A. Watson, being duly sworn according to

law, dep n.l says that be is the identical person

who is an applicant for Government title to the S2

NE4,SE4 NWi and NKI sWl. Sec. 11 Tp.6S. B. 19

W. M: thai he is well acquainted with the char-

acter of aaid described land, and with each and every

d subdivision thereof, having frequently pasi

over the Bame; that his persona] knowledge of said

land is §uch as to enable him bo testify understand-

ing^ with regard thereto: thai there is not, to his

knowledge, within the limits thereof, any vein or lode

[uartz or other rock in place, bearing gold, silver,
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cinnabar, lead, tin, or copper, or any deposit of

coal; that there is not within the limits of said land,

to his knowledge, any placer, cement, gravel, or other

valuable mineral deposit; that the land contains no

salt spring, or deposits of salt in any form sufficient

to render it chiefly valuable therefor; that no portion

of said land is claimed for mining purposes under

the local customs or rules of miners or otherwise;

that no portion of said land is worked for mineral

during any part of the year by any person or persons;

that said land is essentially non-mineral land, and

that his application therefor is not made for the

purpose of fraudulently obtaining title to the min-

eral land, but with the object of securing said land

for agricultural purposes; and that his post-office

address is Fossil, Oregon.

CHARLES A. WATSON.

I hereby certify that the foregoing affidavit was

read to affiant in my presence before he signed his

name thereto; that said affiant is to me personally
i

known (or has been satisfactorily identified before

me bv ), and that I verily believe him to

be a credible person and the person he represents

himself to be, and that this affidavit was subscribed

and sworn to before me at mv office in Fossil, Ore-
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gon, within the Dalles, Oregon, land district, on this

23d day of June, 1904.

JAS. S. STEWART,
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

NOTE.—The officer before whom the deposition is taken should call

the attention of the witness to the following section of the Revised

Statutes, and state to him that it is the purpose of the Government,

if it be ascertained that he testifies falsely, to prosecute him to the full

extent of the law:

REVISED STATUTES OF THE UNITED STAT I

Title LXX.—CRIMES.—Chap. 4.

Sec. 5392. Every person who, having taken an oath before a compe-

tent tribunal, officer, or person, in any case in which a law of the

United States authorizes an oath to be administered, that he will

• \\ ilt dart', depose or certify truly, or that any written testimony,

declaration, deposition, <>r certificate by him subscribed is true, willfully

and contrary To such oath states or subscribes any material matter

which h<' <h>cs not believe to be true, is guilty of perjury, and shall

inishcd by a fine of not more than two thousand dollars, and by

imprisonment at hard labor, not more than five years, and shall, more-

over, thereafter be incapable of giving testimony in any court of the

United States until such time as the judgment against him is reversed.

Government's Exhibit "6-a."

State of Oregon,

( Mimty of Wheeler.

Charles A. Watson, being firsl duly sworn, <le-

es and says: I am the identical person who made

final proof on homestead entry No, 6395 before das.

8, Stewart, United state- Commissioner, at his of-

fice in Fossil, Oregon, on dune 23, 1904. The rea-

son that I did nnt proof «»n dune 21, L904, as adver

d. was thai my witnesses were engaged in the
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annual ride for calves in this neighborhood, and

could not leave to go to town till to-day.

CHARLES A. WATSON.
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 23d day

of June, 1904, at my office in Fossil, Ore.

JAS. S. STEWART,
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

Government's Exhibit "7-a."

4-369.

HOMESTEAD PROOF—TESTIMONY OF WIT-

NESS.

Coe D. Barnard, being called as witness in sup-

port of the homestead entry of Charles A. Watson

for S2 NE4, SE4 NW4 and NE4 SW4 Sec. 11, Tp.

6 S., R. 19 E. W. M., testifies as follows

:

Ques. 1.—What is your name, age, and post-office

address ?

Ans. Coe D. Barnard, age 31 years, Fossil, Ore.

Ques. 2.—Are you well acquainted with the claim-

ant in this case and the land embraced in his claim \

Ans. Yes.

Ques. 3.—Is said tract within the limits of an in-

corporated towTn or selected site of. a city or town, or

used in any way for trade or business?

Ans. No.

Ques. 4.—State specifically the character of this

land—whether it is timber, grazing, farming, coal,

or mineral land.
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Ans. Grazing land, rough and mountainous.

Ques. 5.—When did claimant settle upon the home-

stead, and at what date did he establish actual resi-

dence thereon?

Ans. In the Spring of 1898; established residence

at the same time.

Ques. 6.—Have claimant and family resided con-

tinuously on the homestead since first establishing

residence thereon? (If settler is unmarried, state

the fact.)

Ans. Yes, except as stated below. He is unmar-

ried. I live about eight miles from settler's place.

In riding for my stock I frequently ride past his

place and stop at his house.

Ques. 7.—For what period or periods has the set-

tler been absent from the land since making settle-

ment, and lor what purpose; and if temporarily ab-

sent, did claimant's family reside upon and cultivate

the land during such absence?

Ans. He made a trip to the Willamette Valley

in duly, 1902, for the benefit of his health, and re-

turned in October, 1902.

<
L
>uc>. s. I low much of the homestead has the set-

tler cultivated, and for how many seasons did lie

raise crops thereon |

An-. Ahmit two acres; he raised a garden on it

every year since 1898. The resl of the land is too
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steep, rough and rocky for cultivation. He pastures

about 25 head of his horses on the place.

Ques. 9.—What improvements are on the land,

and what is their value ?

Ans. Lumber house 12x16 lumber roof, lumber

floor, one room, ceiled and papered, good spring wa-

ter; all fenced with 3-wires; total value improve-

ments about $250.00; one door and one window.

Ques. 10.—Are there any indications of coal, sa-

lines, or minerals of any kind on the homestead 1

(If so, describe what they are, and state whether

the land is more valuable for agricultural than for

mineral purposes.)

Ans. No.

Ques. 11.—Has the claimant mortgaged, sold, or

contracted to sell, any portion of said homestead?

Ans. Not to my knowledge.

Ques. 12.—Are you interested in this claim; and

do you think the settler has acted in entire good

faith in perfecting this entry?

Ans. No. Yes.

[Sign plainly with full Christain name.]

COE D. BARNARD.

I hereby certify that the foregoing testimony was

read to the witness before being subscribed and was
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sworn to before me this 23d day of June, 1904, at

my office at Fossil, in Wheeler County, Oregon.

[See note on fourth page.]

JAS. S. STEWART,
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

(The testimony of witnesses must be taken at the same time and

place and before the same officer as claimant's final affidavit. The
answers must be full and complete to each and every question asked,

and officers taking testimony will be expected to make no mistakes in

dates, description of land, or otherwise.)

. 4—369.

HOMESTEAD PROOF—TESTIMONY OF WIT-

NESS.

Clarence B. Zachary, being called as witness in

support of the homestead entry of Charles A. Wat-

son for 82 XKI 8E4 NW4 and NE4 SW4, Sec. 11,

Tp. 9 S., R. 23 E., W. M., testifies as follows:

(
L
)ues. 1.—What is your name, age and post-office

addree

Aus. Clarence I>. Zachary, age 39 years. Fossil,

Ore.

Ours. 2. Arc you well acquainted with the claim-

ant! iu this case and the laud embraced in his claim?

Au-. Fe

Ques. 3. I- said tract within the limits of an in-

corporated town or selected site of a city or town,

or used in any way for t rade or business I

An-. \
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Ques. 4.—State specifically the character of this

land—whether it is timber, prairie, grazing, farm-

ing, coal, or mineral land.

Ans. Grazing, very rough, steep and rocky.

Ques. 5.—When did claimant settle upon the home-

stead, and at what date did he establish actual resi-

dence thereon?

Ans About six years ago he built a house and

took up his residence therein.

Ques. 6.—Have claimant and family resided con-

tinuously on the homestead since first establishing

residence thereon? (If settler is unmarried, state

the fact.)

Ans. Yes, except as stated below; he is unmar-

ried.

Ques. 7.—For what period or periods has the set-

tler been absent from the land since making settle-

ment, and for what purpose; and if temporarily ab-

sent, did claimant's family reside upon and culti-

vate the land during such absence?

Ans. From July until October, 1902, when he

made a trip to the Willamette Valley to see his par-

ents.

Ques. 8.—How much of the homestead has the

settler cultivated, and for how many seasons did he

raise crops thereon?

Ans. About two acres of creek bottom garden

land, the rest of the land is too rough and rocky for
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cultivation. He pastures from 20 to 30 head of

horses on the place.

Ques. 9.—What improvements are on the land, and

what is their value I

Ans. Good lumber house 12x14, lumber roof;

one window and one door, good spring water; place

is all inclosed with 3-wire fence, house is ceiled and

papered and is comfortable at all times of the year.

Total value of improvements $250.00. I live 1%
miles from his place.

Ques. 10.—Are there any indications of coal, sa-

lines, or minerals of any kind on the homestead?

(If bo, describe what they are, and state whether

the land is more valuable for agricultural than for

mineral purposes.)

Ans. No.

Ques. 11.—Has the claimant mortgaged, sold, or

contracted to sell, any portion of said homestead 1

Ans. Not that I know of.

Ques. 12.—Aic you interested in this claim; and

do you think the senior has acted in entire good faith

in perfect ing this end ry I

Ans. \<». Ee8.

| Sign plainly with full ( 'hristian name.
]

CLARENCE B, ZACHARY,
I hereby certify thai the Foregoing testimony was

read to the witness before being subscribed and was
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sworn to before me this 23d day of June, 1904, at

my office at Fossil, in Wheeler County, Oregon.

[See note on fourth page.]

JAS. S. STEWART,
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

(The testimony of witnesses must be taken at the same time and
place and before the same officer as claimant 'a final affidavit. The
answers must be full and complete to each and every question asked,

and officers taking testimony will be expected to make no mistakes in

dates, description of land, or otherwise.)

Government's Exhibit

4—369.

HOMESTEAD PROOF TESTIMONY OF
CLAIMANT.

Charles A. Watson, being called as a witness in

his own behalf in support of homestead entry No.

6395, for S2 NE4, SE4 NW4 & NE4 SW4, Sec. 11,

Tp. 6 S. of R. 19 E., W. M., testifies as follows:

Ques. l.f—What is your name, age, and post-of-

fice address?

Ans. Charles A. Watson, age 31, Fossil, Oregon.

Ques. 2.—Are you a native-born citizen of the

United States, and if so, in what State or Territory

were you born?*

* In case the party is of foreign birth a certified transcript from the

court records of his declaration of intention to become a citizen, or of

his naturalization, or a copy thereof, certified by the officer taking this

proof, must be filed with the case. Evidence of naturalization is only
required in final (five-year) homestead cases.
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Ans. Yes; born in Missouri.

Ques. 3.—Are you the identical person who made

homestead entry No. 6395, at the Dalles, Oregon,

land office on the 8th dav of Januarv, 1898, and what
•/ * 7 7

is the true description of the land now claimed by

you?

Ans. S2 NE4, SE4 NW4 and NE4 SW4 Sec. 11,

Tp. 6 S., R. 19 E., W. M.

Ques. 4.—When was your house built on the land

and when did vou establish actual residence therein?

(Describe said house and other improvements which

you have placed on the land, giving total value there-

of.)

Ans. House was built on land in March, 1898;

established residence therein at that time. House

is of lumber, size 12 x 14, lumber roof, good lumber

floor, one door and one window, stovepipe in roof,

well protected from fire, house is ceiled with rough

lumber and papered, good spring water; two acres

garden plowed <>n creek bottom; rest of land is too

steep and rough for cultivation; house is comfortable

and habitable at all times of year. Place is all

fenced with three-wire fence. Total value of im-

provements, $250.

I have pastured on an average fifteen head of my

horses (Hi the place cadi year, sometimes a greater

uumber and somel imes less.
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Ques. 5.—Of whom does your famity consist; and

have you and your family resided continuously on

the land since first- establishing residence thereon 1

?

(If unmarried, state the fact.)

Ans. Myself; I am unmarried. Yes, except as

stated below.

Ques. 6.—For what period or periods have }
rou

been absent from the homestead since making settle-

ment, and for what purpose; and if temporarily ab-

sent, did your family reside upon and cultivate the

land during such absence?

Ans. Was sick in year 1902, when I visited my
parents in Washington Co., Oregon; I went there

in July, 1902, and returned in October, 1902.

Ques. 7.—How much of the land have you culti-

vated each season, and for how many seasons have

you raised crops thereon?

Ans. About two acres, raised a garden on same

every year since I took it up in 1898.

Ques. 8.—Is your present claim within the limits

of an incorporated towrn or selected site of a city or

town, or used in any way for trade and business?

Ans. No.

Ques. 9.—What is the character of the land? Is

it timber, mountainous, prairie, grazing, or ordinary

agricultural land? State its kind and quality, and

for what purpose it is most valuable.

Ans. Grazing land, steep and very rough, most

valuable for grazing.
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Ques. 10.—Are there any indications of coal, sa-

lines, or minerals of any kind on the land? (If so,

describe what they are, and state whether the land is

more vauable for agricultural than for mineral pur-

poses.)

Ans. No.

Ques. 11.—Have you ever made any other home-

stead entry? (If so, describe the same.)

Ans. No.

Ques. 12.—Have you sold, conveyed, or mortgaged

any portion of the land : and if so, to whom and for

what purpose ?

Ans. No.

Ques. 13.— Have you any personal property of any

kind elsewhere than on this claim? (If so, describe

the same, and state where the same is kept.)

Ans. No.

Ques. 14.— Describe by legal subdivisions, or by

number, kind of entry, and office where made, any

other entry or filing ( not mineral ), made by you since

An-nst 30, L890.

Ans. None

[ Sign plainly with full < Ihristian name.
]

CHARLES A. WATsoy.
I hereby certify thai the foregoing testimony was

read to the claimant before being subscribed, and was
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sworn to before me this 23d day of June, 1904, at my
office at Fossil, in Wheeler County, Oregon.

[See Note Below.] JAS. S. STEWART.
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

NOTE.—The officer before whom the testimony is taken should call

the attention of the witness to the following section of the Revised

Statutes, and state to him that it is the purpose of the Government,

if it be ascertained that he testified falsely, to prosecute him to the full

extent of the law.

Title LXX.—CRIMES.—Ch. 4.

Sec. 5392. Every person who, having taken an oath before a compe-

tent tribunal, officer, or person, in any case in which a law of the

United States authorizes an oath to be administered, that he will

testify, declare, depose or certify truly, or that any written testimony,

declaration, deposition, or certificate by him subscribed is true, willfully

and contrary to such oath states or subscribes any material matter

which he does not believe to be true, is guilty of perjury, and shall

be punished by a fine of not more than two thousand dollars, and by

imprisonment at hard labor, not more than five years, and shall, more-

over, thereafter be incapable of giving testimony in any court of the

United States until such time as the judgment against him is reversed.

(See § 1750.)

[Endorsed] : 4—369. Homestead Proof. Land

Office at The Dalles, Oregon. Original Application

No. 6395. Final Certificate No. . Approved

:

, Register. , Receiver. Sus-

pended, Pending Investigation by Special Agent,

Thos. B. Neuhausen. Michael T. Nolan, Register.

Annie M. Lang, Receiver.
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FINAL AFFIDAVIT REQUIRED OF HOME-

STEAD CLAIMANTS.

Section 2291 of the Revised Statutes of the United

States.

I, Charles A. Watson, having made a homestead

entry of the S2 NE4, SE4, NW4 and NE4, SW4,

Section No. 11, in Township No. 6 S. of Range No.

19 E., W. M., subject to entry at The Dalles, Oregon,

land office, under section No. 2289 of the Revised

Statutes, do now apply to perfect my claim thereto

by virtue of section No. 2291 of the Revised Statutes

of the United States; and for that purpose do sol-

emnly swear that I am a native born citizen of the

United States; that I have made actual settlement

upon and have cultivated and resided upon said land

since the day of March, 1898, to the present

lime: that no pari of said land has been alienated,

cepl as provided in section 2288 of the Revised

Statutes, bul that I am the sole bona tide owner as an

actual settler: that I will bear true allegiance to the

Governmenl of the United States; mid, further, that

I have not heretofore perfected or abandoned an en-

try made under the homestead laws of the United

States,

[Sign plainly with full Christian name.]

CHARLES A. WATSON.
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I, Jas. S. Stewart, of Fossil, Oregon, do hereby

certify that the above affidavit was subscribed and

sworn to before me this 23d day of June, 1904, at my
office at Fossil, in Wheeler County, Oregon.

JAS. S. STEWART,
U. S. Com. for Oregon.

Clerk's Certificate to Exhibits Attached to Bill of Ex-

ceptions (Copy).

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

I, J. A. Sladen, Clerk of the Circuit Court of the

United States for the District of Oregon, do hereby

certify that the foregoing copies of exhibits num-

bered from 1-A to 7-A, inclusive, are true and com-

plete copies of the exhibits and all of the exhibits,

introduced in evidence upon the trial of cause No.

2941, The United States of America vs. Coe D. Bar-

nard, said exhibits being certified and attached to

the bill of exceptions in said cause and made a part

of said bill of exceptions pursuant to the order of

said Court.

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed the seal of said Court at Portland, in said

District, this 9th day of August, A. D. 1907.

[Seal] J. A. SLADEN,
Clerk.
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And afterwards, to wit, on the 3d day of May, 1907,

there was duly filed in said court a copy of or-

der extending time to file transcript of record, in

words and figures as folows. to wit

:

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 2943—May 3, 1907.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

OOB I). BARNARB.
Order Extending Time to File Record.

\<»\v. at this day. conies the above-named plaintiff.

by Sir. William ('. Bristol, Tinted States Attorney.

and the defendant herein, by Mr. A. S. Bennett, of

counsel, and thereupon, upon agreement of the par-

3 hereto, it is hereby ordered, that the time here-

tofore allowed said defendant in which to tile his

transcript of record in this cause, in the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit be, and it is hereby, extended to the 1st day of

September, 1907.

WILLIAM II. HINT.

Judge.

Piled May 3, 1907. J. A. Bladen, Clerk l\ S. Cir-

cuit ( niirt for the I tistrid of Oregon.
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Clerk's Certificate to Transcript of Record.

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

I, J. A. Sladen, Clerk of the Circuit Court of the

United States for the District of Oregon, by virtue

of the foregoing writ of error, and in obedience there-

to, do hereby certify that the foregoing pages num-

bered from 5 to 173, inclusive, contain a true and

complete transcript of the record and proceedings

had in said court in the case of The United States of

America, plaintiff, and defendant in error, vs. Coe

D. Barnard, defendant, and plaintiff in error, as the

same appears of record and on file at my office and

in my custody.

And I further certify that the cost of the forego-

ing transcript is ninety-three 70/100 dollars, and that

the same has been paid by said plaintiff in error.

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my

hand and affixed the seal of said court at Portland, in

said District, this 27th day of August, A. D. 1907.

[Seal] J. A. SLADEN,

Clerk.
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[Endorsed]: No. 1499. United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Coe D.

Barnard, Plaintiff in Error, vs. The United States

of America, Defendant in Error. Transcript of Rec-

ord. Upon Writ of Error to the United States Cir-

cuit Court for the District of Oregon.

Filed September 6, 1907.

FRANK D. MONCKTON,
Clerk.

Bv Meredith Sawyer,

Deputy Clerk.


